AGENDA

Committee

Date and Time

- County Hall
\¥ l diff
) RN
(/ Tel: (029) 2087 2000
-.gil- ‘ 3 Neuadd y Sir
CARDIFF E?f&dfﬁﬁv
CAERDYDD

Ffén: (029) 2087 2000

CHILDREN AND YOUNG PEOPLE SCRUTINY COMMITTEE

MONDAY, 13 FEBRUARY 2017, 9.30 AM

of Meeting
Venue COMMITTEE ROOM 4 - COUNTY HALL
Membership Councillor Richard Cook (Chair)
Councillors Boyle, Chaundy, Gordon, Joyce, Murphy, Dianne Rees and
Lynda Thorne
Patricia Arlotte (Roman Catholic representative), Carol Cobert (Church
in Wales representative), Karen Dell'’Armi (Parent Governor
Representative) and Hayley Smith (Parent Governor Representative)
Time
approx.
1 Apologies for Absence 9.30 am
To receive apologies for absence.
2 Declarations of Interest
To be made at the start of the agenda item in question, in accordance
with the Members’ Code of Conduct.
3 Central South Consortium - Contribution to raising standards in 9.35 am
Cardiff's Schools (Pages 1- 18)
i.  Hannah Woodhouse and Huw Davies will introduce the report
and be available to answer any questions.
i. Members’ Questions.
4 Verbal briefing on the recent School Electrical Inspections. 10.15
am

1.

Councillor Sarah Merry (Cabinet Member — Education), to make
a statement.

Nick Batchelar (Director — Education) to provide a verbal briefing
to Committee.



5a

Draft Budget Proposals 2017/18 - Corporate Overview, Social Services
& Education (Pages 19 - 116)

Corporate Overview — 10.30 am

i.  Christine Salter (Section 151 officer) will provide a short verbal
presentation giving a corporate overview of the 2017/18 budget
proposals.

i. Members’ Questions.

Social Services — 10.45 am

i.  Councillor Sue Lent (Cabinet Member, Families, Children and
Early Years and Deputy Leader) to make a statement on her
portfolio’s element of the Corporate Plan, draft budget proposals
and its linkages to the Corporate Plan.

i. Tony Young (Director, Social Services) to make a presentation
on the Children’s Services element of the draft budget and in
particular the draft Cabinet Proposals and associated papers.

iii. Members’ Questions.

Education — 11.30 am

i.  Councillor Sarah Merry (Cabinet Member, Education) to make a
statement on the Education element of the Corporate Plan draft
budget proposals and its linkages to the Corporate Plan.

i. Neil Hardee (Head of Performance Resources and Services for
Education), to make a presentation on the Education draft
budget and in particular the draft Cabinet Proposals, and
associate papers.

iii.  Andrew Gregory (Director, City Operations) to make a
presentation on the School Transport draft budget proposals
should be included in the savings proposals.

iv. Members’ Questions

Way Forward
Date of next meeting

The date of the next regular meeting to the Children & Young People
Scrutiny Committee is 7 March 2017.

12.30
pm



Davina Fiore

Director Governance & Legal Services

Date: Tuesday, 7 February 2017

Contact: Mandy Farnham,

029 2087 2618, Mandy.Farnham@cardiff.gov.uk

This document is available in Welsh / Mae’r ddogfen hon ar gael yn Gymraeg



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 3

CITY AND COUNTY OF CARDIFF
DINAS A SIR CAERDYDD

CHILDREN & YOUNG PEOPLE SCRUTINY COMMITTEE:
13 February 2017

CENTRAL SOUTH CONSORTIUM — CONTRIBUTION TO RAISING STANDARDS IN
CARDIFF’S SCHOOLS.

Reason for the Report

1. To enable Members to receive a discussion paper on the South Central Wales
Education Consortium (The Consortium)’s contribution to raising standards in

Cardiff’'s schools (copy attached at Appendices A).

Background

2. The Committee, in November 2015 received a letter from the Consortium, stating
that the Consortium’s Joint Committee had agreed a common programme across all
five authorities to scrutinise the Consortium’s contribution to raising standards, self-
assessment and Business planning for 2017/18. This would take place at the
scrutiny committee meetings in January of each year. However, the Consortium
was unable to provide a robust report in time for the January committee meeting

and it was agreed that it should be presented to the February meeting.

Issues

3. The Managing Director of the Central South Consortium, Hannah Woodhouse, has
provided a copy of the discussion paper, copy attached at Appendix A, which
includes a description of progress being made across the following key areas:

a. 2016/17 Business Plan

Performance across the region in 2016

Self-evaluation and business planning for 2017/18

Performance in Cardiff's Schools

Challenge and support provided

-~ o oo T

Areas for further improvement

Page 1



Scope of Scrutiny

4.

Hannah Woodhouse, Managing Director of the Central South Consortium and
Councillor Huw David, Chair of the Central South Consortium Joint Education
Service Committee will present the discussion paper and will be available to answer

questions Members may have.

The Director of Education and Lifelong Learning will also be in attendance to
comment on the discussion paper and be available to answer any questions

members may have.

The report will provide the Committee with an opportunity to review and respond to

the issues raised in the paper (attached at Appendix A).

Way Forward

Members may wish to review the information contained in the attached document at
Appendix A, determine whether there are any issues or comments which they
would like to pass on to the Managing Director of the Consortium, Chairman of the
Consortium’s Joint Committee, Cabinet Member for Education or Director of

Education and Lifelong Learning.

Legal Implications

8.

The Scrutiny Committee is empowered to enquire, consider, review and recommend
but not to make policy decisions. As the recommendations in this report are to
consider and review matters, there are no direct legal implications. However, legal
implications may arise if and when the matters under review are implemented with or
without any modifications. Any report with recommendations for decision that goes
to Cabinet/Council will set out any legal implications arising from those
recommendations. All decisions taken by or on behalf of the Council must (a) be
within the legal powers of the Council; (b) comply with any procedural requirement
imposed by law; (c) be within the powers of the body or person exercising powers on

behalf of the Council; (d) be undertaken in accordance with the procedural

Page 2



requirements imposed by the Council e.g. Scrutiny Procedure Rules; (e) be fully and
properly informed; (f) be properly motivated; (g) be taken having regard to the
Council's fiduciary duty to its taxpayers; and (h) be reasonable and proper in all the

circumstances.

Financial Implications

9. The Scrutiny Committee is empowered to enquire, consider, review and recommend
but not to make policy decisions. As the recommendations in this report are to
consider and review matters there are no direct financial implications at this stage in
relation to any of the work programme. However, financial implications may arise if
and when the matters under review are implemented with or without any
modifications. Any report with recommendations for decision that goes to
Cabinet/Council will set out any financial implications arising from those

recommendations.
Recommendations

The Committee is recommended to:

I. Consider the information provided Appendix A of this report.

II. Consider whether they have any observations, comments or recommendations
they wish to make to the Managing Director of the Consortium, the Chairman of
the Joint Committee, the Cabinet Member for Education or the Director of

Education and Lifelong Learning.

DAVINA FIORE
Director of Governance and Legal Services
7 February 2017

Page 3



This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix A

Central South Consortium Contribution to Raising Standards in Cardiff Schools

Paper for Cardiff Scrutiny

January 2017

Background

1.

Since 2012, the Central South Consortium has delivered aspects of school
improvement services on behalf of the five authorities: Bridgend, Cardiff, Merthyr
Tydfil, Rhondda Cynon Taf and the Vale of Glamorgan. This covers 400 schools, 30%
of Wales’s children. It is a growing region with a rapidly changing demographic
encompassing increasingly diverse communities across the economic sub region. It
remains the region with the highest number of children living in poverty — just over one
in four children claimed free school meals in 2016.

The service delivers challenge and support on behalf of the five local authorities,
governed through a Joint Committee of Cabinet Members from each authority. The
Joint Committee meets four times a year and formally approves the annual business
plan and budget for the service, holding the service to account in terms of performance
and budgetary control.

Scrutiny Committees in each of the five authorities invite the Lead Officer for the
authority to report on the performance of the schools in their authority and the
contribution of the consortium at any stage during the year. An annual report from the
consortium relating to progress in the previous academic year and priorities for the
year ahead is also provided.

Central South Consortium Business Plan for the Financial Year 2016/17

4. The consortium business plan for 2016/17 <can be found here

www.cscjes.org.uk/About-Us . It has three priorities:

¢ Raising standards particularly in literacy/Welsh/English, numeracy/mathematics
and improving the outcomes of the vulnerable learners fastest;

¢ Improving the capacity of the system to be self improving, particularly improving
leadership and governance, teaching and learning and effective challenge and
support;

o Develop the consortium to as a high performing organisation focusing on
performance management, governance and effective use of resources.

The business plan includes stretching and ambitious targets based on those set in
each local authority whilst also reflecting school target setting. Each local authority
has agreed a local authority annex, which indicates the local authority’s specific
targets, reflecting those set in the post-inspection action plan or corporate education
plan.

The business plan sets out how we aim to deliver these priorities through effective
school self-evaluation and improvement planning, underpinned by building capacity in
schools to support other schools through the development of the ‘Central South Wales
Challenge’. This is led by schools and has involved the continued development of
evidence-based strategies. These include school improvement groups (SIGs),
pathfinder pairings, school improvement hubs and peer enquiry models in which

Page


http://www.cscjes.org.uk/About-Us

7.

Appendix A
schools can be resourced to work together to share practice across the region. Further

information about these programmes can be seen here
http://www.cscjes.org.uk/Central-South-Wales-Challenge/What-is-the-Strategy

The consortium’s self-evaluation process reviews regularly the impact of challenge and
support and provides the Advisory Board and Joint Committee with an update on
progress through a termly report. Part of the Central South Consortium’s self-
evaluation is drawn from a specific evaluation programme commissioned from Cardiff
University focused on the Central South Wales Challenge programme. This aims to
provide evidence of impact over time on capacity in the system beyond the immediate
school performance information.

Performance across the Central South region in 2016

8.

10.

11.

12.

Since 2012 standards have improved rapidly, compared to the national average,
across the region at every key stage. In 2016 the region continued to show strong
improvement and was above the national average at every key stage for the first time
and remained above it for the second year in key stages 1, 2 and 4. Standards for the
most vulnerable children continued to rise fastest in the region when compared with
Wales at all key stages. In particular, children living in poverty perform better in the
Central South region than across the rest of Wales at key stage four.

In 2015/16, the proportion of schools in statutory inspection categories (significant
improvement and special measures) is lower than the national proportion for that year
(5.5% regionally compared to 6.0% nationally). This proportion is lower than the
cumulative proportion seen since 2010 regionally and nationally (7.6% for both).
However, based on 2015/16 inspections, more secondary schools went into a statutory
category or required other inspection follow up compared to the national position. In
contrast, primary schools’ inspection profile is significantly better than the national
picture.

Categorisation outcomes for the 2016/17 academic year demonstrate that schools in
need of the more intense levels of support have reduced in each authority across the
region, although less so at secondary level. Categorisation headlines for the region
will be presented to the Scrutiny Committee following the national publication on the
31st January.

During the 2015/16 year, three local authorities in the region were removed from an
Estyn follow-up category. Merthyr Tydfil was removed from special measures, Cardiff
from significant improvement and the Vale of Glamorgan was removed from Estyn
monitoring. All three inspection reports cited the contribution of the consortium in
working effectively with the local authority to improve outcomes for learners and
contributed towards the progress made in the authorities’ schools.

The consortium was inspected by Estyn in March 2016. The inspection report
recognised progress in establishing a clear strategy, vision, delivery of consistent
challenge and support and partnership working. It had three ‘good’ judgements for
leadership, improving quality and strategic partnerships and two ‘adequate
judgements’ relating to support for school improvement and use of resources. The four
recommendations focus on:

¢ reducing variation in standards at KS4;

Page 6


http://www.cscjes.org.uk/Central-South-Wales-Challenge/What-is-the-Strategy

Appendix A
o improving specificity of judgements of teaching and leadership by challenge
advisers;
e evaluating impact of support strategies; and
e evidencing value for money.

Consortium Self - evaluation and Business Planning 2017/18

13.

14.

15.

16.

The Consortium business planning process for 2017/18 is well underway and will be
brought to the Joint Committee in March 2017.

The 2017/18 business plan will be developed in the context of a number of specific
strategic challenges as well as areas where self-evaluation indicates areas for
improvement. Strategic challenges for the Consortium include the need to work with
others across Wales and with the Welsh government to support the implementation of
the new curriculum: ‘Successful Futures’. A number of schools are working as
‘pioneers’ developing elements of the curriculum or teaching and learning models, but
there remains at present some need for further clarity about how implementation of
curriculum reform for all schools will work. In addition, there remain significant
challenges about workforce reform, including the challenge associated with meeting
aspirations for spoken Welsh and digital skills as well as new proposals for reform of
initial teacher training. A further question concerns the emerging proposals for local
government reform due in Spring 2017, which emphasise a need for services to be
delivered collaboratively across authorities and regions.

The self-evaluation report is updated regularly and identifies a humber of areas for
improvement for the region as a whole.

These include:

o Despite a narrowing of the gap, gaps for vulnerable learners, particularly e-FSM
learners, are still too wide.

e There is significant underachievement by boys in languages.

¢ There remains wide variation in secondary outcomes with a small number of very
vulnerable secondary schools making progress too slowly.

¢ More able learners’ outcomes are improving but can improve further particularly at
post 16.

e Leadership capacity in the system and recruitment to core subject teaching posts
remains a challenge.

¢ Challenge advisers’ reporting is improving but judgements regarding teaching and
leadership need to be made more robustly.

o There is evidence to link most school-to-school working to impact but more needs
to be done to evidence sustainable impact through evaluation and deepen the
impact of enquiry-led practice at the classroom level.

e There is more to do to build system leadership behaviours from many headteachers.

¢ Implementation of performance management needs to be tighter for staff and there
is more to do to embed a culture of self-evaluation and business planning in order
to evidence value for money.

e There is further work to do with elected members and governors to raise awareness
and improve coordinated scrutiny of the consortium.

The business plan for financial year 2017/18 will set out how the organisation will, as
far as possible, respond to strategic challegges and address areas for improvement
Page 7



Appendix A
along with the Estyn recommendations through a detailed resourced plan developed
with input from schools, staff and local authorities.

17. In the financial year 2017/18, local authorities have reduced core funding to the
consortium by 5% compared to that of the previous year. The business plan will include
how the Education Improvement Grant (EIG) is to be allocated, which will aim to
increase delegation rates (currently 92% of EIG is delegated to schools) further than
in previous years. This will look also at how the retained top slice which is increasingly
used to fund schools to provide support might be reduced further. In addition, the
Welsh Government provides grant to the Consortium to deliver specific national
priorities, normally through school-led projects.

18. The final business plan for the financial year 17/18 will be presented to the Joint
Committee for approval in March 2017. The plan will have five areas of focus:
a. improving outcomes for vulnerable learners through effective partnership work with

inclusion services;

delivering curriculum reform through school-to-school working;

improving leadership, governance and workforce reform;

rapid and sustainable intervention; and

delivering value for money.

©aoo0o

19. Again, each local authority has participated in establishing the priorities and
constructing the business plan. Local authority annexes will continue, budget
permitting, where the business plan does not meet the specific requirements from the
local authorities set out in their own corporate education plan.

Performance in Cardiff Schools

20. In Cardiff, results for the 2015-2016 academic year build on the improvements seen
last year. Since 2013 there has been acceleration in the performance of Cardiff
‘schools across all phases of education. This indicates that the actions of schools, the
local authority and consortium combined have consolidated and further improved
provision and outcomes for learners. However, there remains too much variation
between schools, particularly in the secondary sector. Despite the strengthening
picture across the board, outcomes at the end of key stage 4, particularly for eFSM
pupils and in the level 1 and level 2 thresholds, are not yet high enough.

21. Across the primary phase, there has been an increase in the number of schools in the
highest benchmarking quarter and a corresponding decrease in the number of schools
in the lowest benchmarking quarter.

a. In the Foundation Phase and key stage 2 the rate of improvement over the last
four years in Cardiff is greater than across Wales as a whole. Cardiff is now ahead
of the national average in the two main indicators in the primary phase. In the
Foundation Phase Outcome Indicator (FPOI) the difference is almost two
percentage points (2 ppt), in the core subject indicator (CSl) at key stage 2 the
difference is nearly 1 ppt.

b. At key stage 3 performance in the CSI is still improving and the rate of
improvement has increased this year.

Page 8



Appendix A
At key stage 4 outcomes improved in all the main indicators. In the level 2+
threshold Cardiff's performance rose by 3 ppt, making a 12 ppt improvement over
the last three years. The wider level 2 measure continues to improve but the rate
of improvement is too slow (2.8 ppt this year). Following the fall in the level 1
indicator in 2015, the current data shows an increase of 2.8 ppt to 94.9% which
also represents an increase on that achieved in 2014. The number of secondary
schools where less than 50% of pupils achieve five GCSEs grades A*-C including
English or Welsh and mathematics has decreased from eight in 2015 to four this
year.
At post 16 the proportion of subject entries at A* or A fell slightly but the proportion
achieving A*-C and A*-E increased. All measures compare favourably with the
national averages.
An increasing number of pupils of all ages attain the highest levels at each key
stage. Girls continue to outperform boys at all key stages and there has been an
improvement this year, at the expected level, in the comparative performance of
girls with national averages. The performance of girls across Cardiff is now at
least in line with the performance of girls across Wales.
Outcomes for vulnerable learners, such as eFSM pupils and the overall
performance of minority ethnic pupils, have improved.
The proportion of SEN pupils at school action and school action plus, achieving
headline measures improved in every key stage.

Challenge and support provided by the Consortium on behalf of Cardiff

22.In 2016/17 Cardiff Council spent £1,571,022 on core funding relating to the
consortium’s core function. In addition to the core costs of the consortium this has
provided funding for a team of challenge advisers, Schools Challenge Cymru advisers,
and a senior challenge adviser. Funding for the Cardiff annexe to meet the specific
requirements of the local authority in 2015/16 was £50,280.

23.

Inspection outcomes during 2015/16:

a.

Eighteen schools were inspected with five being placed into the Estyn monitoring
category. These schools were All Saints Primary, Bryn Hafod Primary, Llanishen
High School, Radyr Comprehensive School and Whitchurch High School. Four
schools were placed in the Local Authority monitoring category: Hywel Dda
Primary, Rumney Primary, St Mary’s RC Primary and Ysgol Bro Eirwg. One school
required special measures: Woodlands Special High School.

The remaining schools achieved good or excellent outcomes in their inspections:
Birchgrove Primary, Greenway Primary, Llysfaen Primary, St Paul’s Primary, Ysgol
Mynydd Bychan, Kitchener Primary and Severn Primary.

Schools removed from Estyn monitoring included: Ysgol Gyfun Gymraeg Plasmawr,
Llanishen High and Radnor Primary.

. Schools removed no longer requiring significant improvement included: Fairwater

Primary, Christ the King Primary, St Cuthbert's RC Primary and Adamsdown
Primary.

Schools removed from Local Authority monitoring included: Coed Glas Primary,
Corpus Christ High School, Gabalfa Primary, Lakeside Primary and St Mary’s RC
Primary. Glan Yr Afon Primary remained in Local Authority monitoring.

The quality of leadership, including governance, as judged in Estyn inspections, is
stronger overall in primary schools than in secondary schools. The updated figures
for 2016, measured cumulat'k\_/)eg sinée September 2011, show that Estyn

ge



24.

25.

26.

27.

Appendix A
inspections continue to judge that leadership and management in primary schools
are judged as good or excellent in 75% of cases. The equivalent figure for
secondary schools fell from 55% in 2015, to around 48% in 2016 based on a small
sample of schools inspected annually.

Elected Members will be aware that we use a categorisation process to identify the
schools in need of support using both data and judgement of leadership and capacity
to improve. During 2015/16, the consortium worked closely on behalf of the local
authority to monitor the progress of the schools in need. In 2015/16 ten schools
required the red level of support and twenty-three schools required the amber level of
support.

Challenge advisers have a relevant educational background and level of experience
and are providing good quality support and challenge to schools. They have continued
to work well and in partnership with the local authority to provide effective monitoring,
challenge, support and intervention where needed. Challenge advisers have
commissioned bespoke support and intervention from the wider support teams within
the Central South Consortium. Cardiff receives the equivalent of 8.96 full-time
challenge advisers. This has led to improvements in standards, provision and
leadership in many of Cardiff’'s schools.

The recent categorisation outcomes were published 315t January 2017. In the primary
sector there are two schools requiring the red level of support three secondary schools
and one special school. There are thirteen primary schools receiving amber support,
five secondary schools and two special schools. Improvement is evident in schools
across the city. Over the last two years there has been a significant increase in the
number of both primary and secondary schools in the top two standards groups. There
continues to be a greater proportion of the city’s primary schools in standards groups
1 and 2, than is the case in Cardiff's secondary schools.

Support provided by the consortium to schools in Cardiff has included:

a. Retained EIG partly funds literacy and numeracy support. This includes 20 primary
schools in receipt of intensive literacy support and 9 primary schools in receipt of
intensive numeracy support. Five secondary schools receive intensive
literacy/English support and four receive intensive numeracy/mathematics support.
In addition, direct funding has been provided in some cases. The impact of this
support is reported through the progress monitoring arrangements of schools
receiving red and amber levels of support.

b. Seventeen primary schools and 10 secondary schools have accessed professional
development programmes provided by Hub schools across the region. Eighteen
of Cardiff's secondary schools and 11 primary schools are involved in providing
support as part of the Hub programme. These include Bishop of Llandaff High
School, Cardiff High School, Mary Immaculate High School, Ysgol Gyfun Gymraeg
Bro Ederyn, Radyr Comprehensive School, Fitzalan High School.

c. Fifteen primary schools and one secondary school in Cardiff are lead schools in
pathfinder pairings. Seven primary schools, 1 secondary school and 2 special
schools are receiving support through pathfinder pairings. These are red and
amber schools and the impact of this support is monitored and evaluated through
the red and amber schools progress reporting. Consequently the number of red
and amber schools has reduced in Cardiff.

Page 10



Appendix A

d. Due to the proportionally high number of schools, Cardiff is represented in 28 of
the region’s 32 primary School Improvement Groups (SIGs). Twelve of Cardiff’s
primary head teachers are convenors for these groups. During 2015/16 SIGs
including Cardiff schools have focused on: literacy, numeracy, numerical
reasoning, teaching and pedagogy, pupil voice, science, closing the gap,
leadership, wellbeing, ICT and digital curriculum framework and assessment. The
work of SIGs is reviewed annually and SIGs have to provide a report on their
priorities and impact against their priorities twice a year in order to be funded.
Cardiff is represented in all six of the secondary SIGs. They are operating a system
of SIGLETS where they distribute leadership across schools to groups that have a
particular focus area. These include: English/ literacy, mathematics/ numeracy,
gender gap, FSM, increasing A*-C grades/improving outcomes, LNF, curriculum
change/design, reaching and learning, attendance/ family engagement, pupil
voice, assessment, recording and reporting /assessment for learning, peer
review/subject review, post 16, Welsh Bacc., special educational needs (SEN) and
digital links.

e. Nine schools in Cardiff hosted a peer enquiry in 2015-16. School leaders have
engaged positively in the peer enquiry programme, which supports headteachers
working in triads to review and evaluate areas of focus in each school. The peer
enquiry provides a detailed report on the strengths and areas for improvement. The
schools involved in hosting a peer enquiry were: Millbank Primary, Rhydypenau
Primary, Danescourt Primary, Cardiff High School, Tongwynlais Primary School,
St Philip Evans RC Primary School, Mary Immaculate High School, Ty Gwyn
Special School and Fitzalan High School.

f.  The consortium has invested heavily in leadership provision during 2015/16. This
has included opportunities to support another school to improve their leadership
capacity, coaching leaders or providing strategic leadership. This level of support
has been provided and funded for one special school, five primary schools and
three secondary schools. In addition to this, schools have accessed leadership
training programmes. All 31 headteachers or acting headteachers in Cardiff who
are new to headship have undertaken the New to Headship training programme,
Twelve headteachers have undertaken the Strategic Headship programme.
Seventeen headteachers have completed the Consultant Headship programme
and three are currently undertaking this programme. Sixteen headteachers are on
the Future Leadership programme. There have been 12 successful NPQH
applicants all currently remaining in Cardiff schools, six of whom have secured
headteacher posts in Cardiff and one an acting headteacher post in Cardiff. This
year there are 17 NPQH applicants undergoing assessment.

g. There have been four Schools Challenge Cymru Advisers in Cardiff working with
six of the secondary schools. Support has been provided to meet the individual
needs of schools through the Foundation Phase Alliance, Welsh development
officers, consultant leaders, consultant governors and a consultant head teacher.

In summary

28. There has been improvement in 2016 in a number of areas where CSC has worked
with the local authority to address key areas of concern:

¢ Overall pupil outcomes in the main performance indicators at the expected and higher
levels and at every key stage are above the national averages.

Page 11



Appendix A
Across the primary phase, there has been an increase in the number of schools in the
highest benchmarking quarter and a corresponding decrease in the number of schools
in the lowest benchmarking quarter.
The performance of girls has increased at the end of each key stage and now
compares favourably with the Welsh averages.
Outcomes for vulnerable learners, such as eFSM pupils and the overall performance
of minority ethnic pupils, have improved.
Outcomes at key stage 4 in the Level 1, Level 2, and Level 2 inclusive threshold
indicators have improved.
The number of secondary schools where less than 50% of pupils achieve five GCSEs
grades A*-C including English or Welsh and mathematics has decreased from eight in
2015 to four this year.
The proportion of pupils with SEN at school action and school action plus, achieving
headline measures improved in every key stage.
The strong partnership between the authority and the regional consortium for school
improvement provides a clear model of support and challenge for schools, which is
proportionate to their level of need.
The regional consortium provides a wide range of training of good quality for middle
and senior leaders in schools.
Nearly all schools in Cardiff are engaging purposefully with school-to-school working.
The consortium works effectively with its local authority partners to share information
about the performance of schools and to identify schools causing concern.
Meetings to review the progress of schools in the highest categories of support are
regular and place an appropriate emphasis on the role of the head teachers and
governors to provide evidence of progress.

Areas for further improvement:

30 There are a number of areas where the Central South Consortium needs to make faster
progress. These include the following:

The need to have a a continued focus on the achievement of pupils eligible for free
school meals across the region.

The need for a smooth handover and alignment with Schools Challenge Cymru. We
have a SCC lead in the region and 6 SCC advisers. We have Accelerated Learning
Boards and Improvement plans from all SCC schools, but we need to continue to focus
on making sure SCC, the Consortium and the authority are working together efficiently
as we plan for transition as the project ends.

Analysis of key stage 2 and 3 tests has indicated variation in teacher assessment and
moderation. The national approach to verification of teacher assessment has been
shown to be rigorous and impactful, this will continue to be an area of focus for 2016-
2017.

Continuing to work with all human resource departments and governor support teams
to embed consistency and quality advice for schools regardless of where they are in
the region.

Improving use of information systems across the region through the development of
Cronfa as a single point of information for schools, local authorities and consortium
colleagues across the region.

Page 12



Appendix A
Annex: Headline results across the Central South region 2015/16

Outcomes in the first four key stages have risen across the region, although not in every local
authority in the Foundation Phase, and sit above the national average at Key Stages 1-4 for
the first time.

Foundation Phase - Foundation Phase Outcome Indicator

100.0

% of pupils Outcome 5 or above

m2011/12 m2012/13 m2013/14 m2014/15 m2015/16

Key Stage 2 - Core Subject Indicator
100.0

921 92.7

Bridgend Vale of Glamorgan Rhondda Cynon Taf Merthyr Tydfil Cardiff Central South Wales Wales
89.2
90.0 86.2 87.6 87.9 ] 87.4

80.5
88 835 82.8%%°
86 .1\
5. :
84.3 % E
82.6 3.2 82.6 as 82.6 E )
80, 1. 79.3 812 20.7 20. 80.0
78.0 3 79.1 78.3
£0.0 771 77.1 77. 77.9 776 78.2
76.3 75.3

70. 67.9

60.4

50.

40.

30.

20.4

10.

0.0

Bridgend Vale of Glamorgan Rhondda Cynon Taf Merthyr Tydfil Cardiff Central South Wales Wales

87.8

% of pupils Level 4 or above
(=] o o o Q

=)

o

m 2009/10 2010/11 wm2011/12 wm2012/13 wm2013/14 m2014/15 m2015/16

Page 13



Appendix A

% of pupils Level 5 or above

100.0

90.0

80.0

70.0

60.0

50.0

40.0

30.0

20.0

10.0

0.0

Key Stage 3 - Core Subject Indicator

66.

63.7

G o 65.3

Bridgend Vale of Glamorgan Rhondda Cynon Taf Merthyr Tydfil Cardiff Central South Wales Wales

= 2009/10 2010/11 m2011/12 wm2012/13 wm2013/14 m2014/15 m2015/16

% of pupils

100.0

90.0

80.0

70.0

60.0

50.0

40.0

30.0

20.0

10.0

0.0

Key Stage 4 - Level 2 Threshold including English/Welsh or Mathematics

s19 37
48.9
47.8%
39.3 38
34.4
| 2.

Bridgend Vale of Glamorgan Rhondda Cynon Taf Merthyr Tydfil Cardiff Central South Wales Wales

64.9 66.9

m2009/10 ®2010/11 m2011/12 m2012/13 mW2013/14 m2014/15 m2015/16 (p)

Page 14




Appendix A
There is further work to do at post 16 (in school sixth forms) across the region. NB: MTBC

has post 16 provision provided by the FE sector which is not included here.

Key Stage 5 - Level 3 Threshold
100.0
97.5  93.4
7.5 97.6 7
97.8 96.9 96.9 574”0 96.9
S 90 7.0 97.0 5 36.8 9.6, =4 96.5 ausan
560 9 96.2 96.0 g P
95.3 5 95.00
95.0
93.6.
92.2
90.0
28.9
]
E
=2 85.0
-
E]
-
80.0
75.0
>
0.0
Bridgend Vale of Glamorgan Rhondda Cynon Taf Merthyr Tvrifll Cardiff Central South Wales Wales
m2009/10 2010/11 m2011/12 m2012/13 m2013/14 m2014/15 m2015/16 (p)

The performance of children claiming free school meals (e-FSM) has improved in each local
authority, however, the gap remains stark compared with children not claiming free school
meals (non e-FSM).

Key Stage 4 - Level 2 Threshold inc EWM - FSM vs Non-FSM
80.0
715
= 59.0
70.0 575 ke — Py 576667 66.566.7
548 64245 5 65.1 cas
51 62.4
o4 602509 so0 [ 599 a07 e e
600 —==s1 90— — — — . = - - - . - - . - 585 . — —
56.5 56.6 s6.0° 1 56.0 560
534 540
a9
soo0 | N EESHN BRERHEEE —SEESE BRUEE BREEBRSEE BURSEE NGRS EE
459 260
436
412
a0 R B2 8 B | N = NN NN 3ScShE Ny 777773333&1777737177 777777
s 360 36.0 351355
- 325 327 2 321 322
A 318 3 317 316
30.0 - —278 — — 274 — =
254254554 268 2.3 258
234
215217 223 . N 2 2T
20.0 —— -
18 2
10.0 —
0.0
Bridgend LA The Vale of Rhondda Cynon Taf  Merthyr Tydfil LA Cardiff LA Central South Wales
Glamorgan LA LA Consortium

m 2012 FSM 2012 Non FSM = 2013 FSM 2013 Non FSM

= 2014 FSM 2014 Non FSM = 2015 FSM 2015 Non FSM

H 2016 (p) FSM 2016 (p) Non FSM ® 2016 (incl EOTAS Other) FSM 2016 (incl EOTAS Other) Non FSM

Page 15



Appendix A
There are particular issues across the region relating to boys’ performance in
literacy/English/Welsh, and girls’ performance in mathematics/numeracy which are first
identified within the Foundation Phase and continue to the end of key stage 4.

CSC: Key Stage 4 - Gender

100.0

90.0

80.0

70.0

60.0
I
=3
3

E 50.0
o
=S

40.0

30.0

20.0

10.0

0.0

L1 L2 L2+ csl Eng Cym Mat Sci
W 2012/13 Boys 2012/13 Girls W 2013/14 Boys 2013/14 Girls
W 2014/15 Boys W 2014/15 Girls W 2015/16 (p) Boys 2015/16 (p) Girls

The gap between the performance of pupils who are e-FSM and their peers is narrowing at
both primary and secondary levels, albeit too slowly in the secondary sector.

Central South Consortium - Gap: Non eFSM vs eFSM
100.0
923
207 91.4
87.7
S0.0 854 $
Gap 14.5% pts
77.8
80.0 Gap 20.6% pts 75.6
716
68.2 67.6
70.0 64.8 65.1
61.0
» 60.0 P 56.0
o
g- 50.0 Gap 29.8% pts
5
S
40.0
Gap 32.5% pts 37.8
30.0
31.7
26.7
20.0 S 2.7
10.0
0.0
2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 (p)
—KS2eFSM ——KS2 Non eFSM  ——KS4 eFSM ~ ——KS4 Non eFSM

Page 16



Appendix A
The outcomes of e-FSM pupils have improved at a faster rate across this region and sit above
the national average and exceed the Welsh Government’s target a year early.

eFSM Pupils: Level 2 Threshold inc EWM
40.0

National Target 2017 - 37%

35.0

30.0

250

20.0

15.0

10.0

5.0

0.0
2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016

—CSC seenes Wales

Schools in all contexts have improved against the trend position in 2014/15 but there still
remain some schools which need to make significant and rapid improvements.

2016 Key Stage 4: Level 2 Threshold inc EWM

100.0

90.0

80.0

70.0

60.0

50.0

% of pupils

40.0

30.0 e
20.0
10.0
0.0

0.0 5.0 10.0 15.0 20.0 25.0 30.0 35.0 40.0 45.0 50.0
% FSM Eligibility (3-yr)

——2014/15 Model ¢ Bridgend H VoG A RCT @ Merthyr X Cardiff

Page 17



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 5a

CITY AND COUNTY OF CARDIFF
DINAS A SIR CAERDYDD
CHILDREN and YOUNG PEOPLE SCRUTINY COMMITTEE

13 February 2017

DRAFT CORPORATE PLAN 2017/2019 and 2017/18 DRAFT CABINET
BUDGET PROPOSALS

Purpose of Report

1. To provide Members with context for the scrutiny of the sections of the
Council’s draft Corporate Plan 2016 — 19 and draft Cabinet 2017/18
Budget Proposals that relate to Directorates falling within the remit of this

Committee.

Structure of Papers

2. Attached to this report, Members will find a copy of relevant sections of the
draft Corporate Plan 2017 — 2019 and draft Cabinet budget papers
2017/18 that fall within this Committee’s remit, and which Members may

wish to scrutinise during the meeting. The papers include:

e Corporate Plan 2017 -19 Extract containing sections relevant to

Children and Young People (Appendix 1);

e Post Consultation amendments:
o Summary of post consultation changes (Appendix 2a);
o Post consultation changes — Financial Resilience

Mechanisms and Additional Pressures (Appendix 2b).

e Budget savings overview:

Page 19



o Overview of 2017/18 savings proposals (Appendix 3a);
o Addressable Spend — Budget savings proposals 2017/18
(Appendix 3b);

e Financial Pressure (Appendix 4);
e Employee Implications (Appendix 5);

e Consultation Executive Summary (Appendix 6).

Social Services Directorate

Controllable Budget analysis (Appendix 7);
Draft budget proposals (Appendix 8 lines 77, 78, 81, 89 & 92-
95);

Financial Pressures (Appendix 4 lines 15 - 31);

Capital programme (Appendix 9 line 52).

Education Directorate
¢ Controllable Budget Analysis (Appendix 10);
e Draft budget proposals (Appendix 8 Line 47-55);
e Addressable spend Appendix 3b lines 1 -5 & 16); and
e Capital programme (Appendix 9 line 6, 7, 21, 29, 30, 31, 59 — 63,
67 and 75).

Structure of Meeting

3. The following Cabinet Members and officers have been invited to attend

the Committee:

e Christine Salter — Corporate Director Resources and Section 151
Officer;

e Councillor Sue Lent - Deputy Leader, and Cabinet Member for Early
Years, Children & Families;

e Tony Young — Director of Social Services;

Page 20



e Sarah Merry — Cabinet Member for Education;

e Nick Batchelar — Director of Education and Lifelong Learning;

4. Christine Salter (Corporate Director, Resources) will initially provide a
short outline of the final Welsh Government proposals as they impact on
the Committee’s terms of reference, and be available to answer questions
that Members might have on this. Individual Cabinet Members and
Directors will then in turn present the sections of the Corporate Plan and

Draft Cabinet Budget proposals that fall within their area of responsibility.

Background

5. The Council’'s Constitution allows for Scrutiny Committees to consider the
draft Cabinet Budget Proposals prior to their consideration by the Cabinet

and Full Council.

6. This Scrutiny Committee meeting will focus on those areas of the draft
budget proposals that fall within this Committee’s terms of reference,
together with the alignment of those proposals with the areas of the
Corporate Plan that impact on the lives of children and young people in
Cardiff. Members will therefore be presented with the budget proposals,
for the following Directorates: Social Services (Children’s Services) and

Education and Lifelong Learning.

7. Following the Scrutiny Committee meeting, the Chair will detail the
Committee’s comments or recommendations in correspondence to the
Cabinet, for their consideration, prior to finalising their budget proposals.
The Cabinet will consider their draft Cabinet budget proposals at their
meeting on 16 February 2017, at that meeting the Cabinet will formally
recommend their budget recommendations for consideration and adoption

by Full Council, at its meeting on 23 February 2017.

Page 21



Corporate Plan 2017 - 2019

8. The Draft Corporate Plan is attached at Appendix 1. It is structured as
follows:
e Foreword by the Leader of the Council;
e The Planning and Policy Framework;
e Delivering our Vision;
e Shaping the Corporate Plan;
e Delivering for Cardiff;
e Sections setting out the Administration’s four priorities, along with a

section on targets for each of these priorities.

9. The four priorities set out by the Administration will help to prioritise
service, and inform the difficult decisions that have to be made. The four

themes are identified in the Corporate Plan are:

e Better education and skills for all;
e Supporting vulnerable people;
e An economy that benefits all our citizens; and

e Working together to transform services.

10. The Plan confirms that each Directorate will publish a clear Delivery Plans
(Page 6) which will continue to provide the clear lines of accountability and
responsibility established by the Administration. The Directorate Delivery
Plans, sitting underneath the Corporate Plan, will provide detail on all the

other activities and services which the Council is responsible for delivering.

Page 22



Council Wide Savings Proposals

11.The draft Cabinet Budget reports have identified that the Council finds
itself with a funding shortfall of approximately £24,880 million for 2017/18

(before savings or Council Tax increase). This breaks down as follows:

Summary of Budgetary Position

12. As at 10 February 2017, the Council finds itself with a funding shortfall of
approximately £16,889 million for 2017/18 before savings and new

pressures have been accounted for. The shortfall comprises of:

BUDGETARY GAP: £000
Resources Available 581,372
Resources Required 598,261
Shortfall before savings and new pressures 16,889

13.The resources available to finance the budget before any increase in the

rate of Council Tax are made up as follows:

Resources Available £000
Resources from WG 428,217
Council Tax (at nil increase) 151,655
Use of reserves to support the budget 1,500
Total Resources Available 581,372

14.The following table summarises the resources required to cover base

expenditure, commitments and budget realignments.

Page 23



Resources Required £000
2016/17 adjusted base budget (after transfers) 578,846
New Responsibilities (per settlement) 1,278
Employees (pay awards, increments, NI etc.) 2,916
Demographic pressures 4,610
Commitments 840
Directorate expenditure and income realignments (net) 2,699
Special inflation 2,507
Schools non-pupil number growth (net) 4,565
Total Resources Required 598,261

15.In addition to the budget shortfall of £16,889,000, the Council has
identified new directorate pressures of £4,638,000, bringing the shortfall to
£21,527,000. Overall savings of £17,007,000 have been identified,

resulting in £4,520,000 to be raised from additional Council Tax, as set out

below:
Budget Shortfall £000
Shortfall before directorate pressures and savings 16,889
New directorate pressures 4,638
Sub total 21,527
Less
Total Savings (17,007)
Net amount to be raised from additional Council
Tax 4,520

16. Overall savings proposals have been identified, as shown in Appendix 3a,

as follows:
Funded by:- £000
Directorate Savings 13,264
Addressable Spend Savings 3,743
TOTAL SAVINGS 17,007

Page 24



17.The tables above outline the position as stated in the draft Cabinet budget
savings proposals. The position for Cardiff is a funding increase of 0.5%
which equates to additional cash of £2.3 million compared with 2016/17.
However, the actual increase in spending power for Cardiff reduces to
£294,000 once new responsibilities and other differentiating year on year
factors are taken into account. This, coupled with consideration of the
responses to the consultation undertaken on draft proposals, has led to
revised proposals. A summary of the Post Consultation Changes is shown

at Appendix 2, and includes:

a. Summary of Post consultation changes - £3.072 million.
Schedule of amended 2016/17 savings proposals - £0.234
million.

c. Post consultation changes further details — Financial Resilience
£4 Million.

d. Mechanisms and Additional Pressures - £4.638 million.

These additional sums, along with updates of commitments, pressures
and due diligence considerations will form part of the balanced position in
February 2016.

18. City of Cardiff Council commitments are listed as comprising the following:

e New Responsibilities (per Settlement);

¢ Increased employee costs;

e Demographic Pressures;

e Commitments;

e Directorate expenditure and income realignment;
e Special inflation;

e Schools non-pupil number growth (net).

19. The proposed 2017/18 budget proposals overview (Appendix 3a) set out
savings of £17,007 million. Of these £13,264 million are Directorate

Page 25



savings and £3,743 million from Addressable Spend savings (Appendix

3b).

20.To enable the Committee to understand the prioritisation of proposed

consultation savings across Directorates, the table below sets out the

level of savings proposals as a percentage of overall consultation budgets

for each Directorate, as per the table below.

Total Savings Employee Other Income Total % of
Costs Spend £000 £000 overall
£000 £000 saving

City Operations 0 695 494 1,189 7%

Communities, 120 754 209 1,083 6.4%

Housing & Customer

Services

Corporate 84 84 0.5%

Management

Economic 269 542 1,359 2,170 12.8%

Development

Education 782 605 984 2,371 14%

Governance and 102 102 0.5%

Legal Services

Resources 511 503 254 1,268 7.5%

Social Services 340 4,657 0 4,997 29..4%

Addressable Spend 2,850 788 105 3,743 22%

Total 4,872 8,730 3,405 17,007 100%

21.Members will be aware that there is a requirement for every savings

proposal to have an equality screening or (if the screening identifies a red

or red/amber risk) a full equality impact assessment. Members have the

opportunity to view those equality impact assessments which were

identified as potentially having a significant negative impact on the various

protected characteristics, on the Council’s website'.

!https://www.cardiff.gov.uk/ENG/Y our-Council/Strategies-plans-and-policies/Equality-diversity-and-
cohesion/Equality-Monitoring-and-Impact-Assessment/Pages/Equality-Monitoring-and-Impact-

Assessment.aspx

Page 26




Draft Capital Programme 2017/18 to 2021/22

22.The proposed 2017/18 budget outlines capital expenditure proposals of
£373,076 million for the 2017/18 to 2021/22 financial years, of which
£143,049 million is earmarked for 2017/18. Details of the individual

Directorates’ capital programmes are included in the sections below.

Page 27



Social Services (Children’s Services)
a) Draft Corporate Plan 2017 - 2019

23.The draft Corporate Plan set out the key issues, priorities, resources and
most importantly outcomes for the Social Services directorate, copy
attached at Appendix 1 pages 21 - 29. Councillor Sue Lent, Deputy
Leader and Cabinet Member for Children, Families and Early Years will

make a short statement on her section of the Corporate Plan.
Well-Being Objective 2 Supporting Vulnerable People (Page 22)

The Corporate Plan sets out the Council’s key social care priority as
follows: “ The services we are responsible for delivering are crucial to the
well-being of some of the most disadvantaged in the city and helping
people who, from time to time are in need of our support. Our performance
in these areas is therefore a priority for the organisation. We will prioritise
the integration of our services to ensure vulnerable adults and children are
supported and kept safe. Safeguarding is everybody’s business so we will
ensure that, together with partners, we protect the vulnerable from child
sexual exploitation, human trafficking, abuse and neglect.

In addition, we will improve the provision of Adult Social Services through
collaboration with partners in health and housing, ensuring that people in
Cardiff receive the care and support they need, with an emphasis on
maintaining independence where appropriate.

Whilst we have made strong progress in this area, we recognise that there
is further work to be done. Our detailed planning in preparation for the
Social Services & Well-being (Wales) Act 2014 has initiated a tangible
cultural shift in our approach to the delivery of care and support whilst

housing also remains a priority’.

24.This Priority has three outcomes that the Council wishes to achieve:

e People at risk in Cardiff are safeguarded;

Page 28



e People in Cardiff have access to good quality housing (not within
our Terms of Reference);

e People in Cardiff are supported to live independently.

Well-Being Objective 2.1 - People at risk in Cardiff are safeguarded
(page 24)

25.The Plan states: “The Council is committed to supporting children, young
people and adults who may be unable to take care of themselves and
empowering individuals to protect themselves from significant harm or
from exploitation. The Council will continue to collaborate with partners,
playing a lead role in protecting and safeguarding individuals who need
care and support from abuse and neglect or any other kinds of harm.
The Social Services and Well-being (Wales) Act 2014 aims to address
these issues while giving people greater freedom to decide which services
they need. The aim is to offer consistent, high-quality services across
Wales. Cardiff is well positioned to respond to the Act, which places
safeguarding vulnerable adults on the same statutory footing applicable to

children under previous legislation.

“The Council also recognises the need to focus on developing a range of
more effective services to prevent issues escalating, which may result in
vulnerable children or adults being separated or cared for away from their
families. Doing this effectively will offer a better quality of life for the
individual and will deliver greater value for the Council and communities in

the long term”.

26. The Improvement objective sets out a number of Lead Cabinet Member

commitments for the next three years:

¢ Improve the recruitment and retention of children’s social workers,
ensuring the Council achieves and maintains a vacancy rate for

Children’s social workers below 18% by March 2018;

Page 29



¢ Renew the safeguarding vision and strategies across Social Services
by March 2018 in order to take account of new national policy and
practice guidance currently under development;

e Develop and implement a mechanism for improve engagement with
communities at large and faith communities in particular by March
2018 to improve the safeguarding of children across the various

communities in Cardiff.

Well-Being Objective 2.3 — People in Cardiff are supported to live
independently (Page 28)

27.The Plan states: “Helping people to live independently means enabling
potentially vulnerable people to develop the skills they need to live on their
own, supporting them with reasonable adaptation to their homes and
providing more preventative services before their needs become critical.
This is done by identifying an individual’s strengths and skills through a re-

ablement approach.

“Doing so respects the dignity and independence of individuals whilst
reducing the demand for domiciliary packages and traditional models of
care. In order to strengthen individual independence and effective care

and support, we will continue to:

e Facilitate timely and safe discharge from hospital to allow people to
remain at home.

e Build on the success of the new single point of contact for anybody
who needs support.

e Ensure that on the first point of contact, those who need support can
access a range of services to secure independent living.

e Facilitate access for young care leavers to good accommodation,

employment opportunities and mentoring”.

28.The Lead Cabinet member has a commitment to address this

improvement objective:

Page 30



e Implement the “Disability Futures” Programme by December 2018 to
remodel services for disabled children, young people and young adults
aged 0-25 across Cardiff and the Vale of Glamorgan to improve
effectiveness and efficiency of services and outcomes for young people
and their families;

e Continue to increase the number of children and adults with care and
support needs in receipt of Direct Payments by March 2018 to enable
people to make their own choices and take control over the care
services they receive;

e Undertake campaign by March 2018 to raise young carers’ awareness
of their entittlement to a young carers assessment; and

e Conclude the implementation of Signs of Safety in Children’s Services
by March 2020 in order to ensure that all staff within the Directorate are
able to engage with families using the Signs of Safety Risk

Assessment Framework.

b) Draft Budget Proposals and Capital Programme

29.This section of the report provides the Committee with an opportunity to
consider the draft Cabinet budget proposals and their alignment to the
Children’s Services section of the Corporate Plan 2017 - 2019, which
relate to this Committee’s terms of reference. Tony Young (Director of
Social Services) will present the budget savings and answer any questions
Members may have. The proposals are contained in the five key

documents which are appended (2a, 4, 7, 8, & 9) to this report:

. Controllable Budget Analysis 2017/18 (Appendix 7) - This
financial information sheet provides the relationship between the
Social Services 2016/17 detailed controllable budget lines and budget
proposals for the 2017/18 budget.

Page 31



Cabinet Budget Proposals Summary (Appendix 8) —The table
provide a detailed analysis, of the budget saving proposed as well as
showing the employees cost and the external spend element of the
savings. To enable Members to identify those items falling within the
terms of reference of this Committee the following lines have been
identified as Children’s Services — total proposed savings -
£2,839,000 - (lines 77-78, 81, 89 & 92 - 95).

Post Consultation Changes (Appendix 2a) — The appendix extract
provides details of the Post Consultation Changes that has been
identified for 2017/18 Social Service alignment at month 8. £1.183 for

all social service.

Financial Pressures (Appendix 4) — The appendix extract provides
details of the Financial Pressures that have been identified for
2017/18, totalling £2.3 million (lines 15 to 31).

Capital Programme 2017 - 2022 (Appendix 9) The appendix extract
provides the capital projects proposed over the next five years falling
within the terms of reference of this Committee, the following line has
been identified:
e Children Services Accommodation Strategy - 2017/18 £260,000 —
line 52.

Page 32



a)

Education and Lifelong Learning

Corporate Plan 2017 - 2019

30.The Corporate Plan sets out the key issues, priorities, resources and most

31.

importantly outcomes for the Education and Lifelong Learning Directorate
(attached at Appendix 1, pages 13 -20). Councillor Sarah Merry, Cabinet
Member for Education, will make a short statement on the elements of the

Corporate Plan relating to Education.

The Corporate Plan’s Priority 1 is “Better Education and Skills for all”. The

Plan has three well-being objectives that the Council wishes to achieve:

e Every Cardiff School is a great school;
e Looked after children in Cardiff achieve their potential;
e Supporting people into work and education (not relevant to our

Terms of reference).

Well-Being Objective 1.1 — Every Cardiff school is a great school
(page 16)

The Plan details: “During 2016, the Council and its partners launched

‘Cardiff 2020 — A renewed vision for education and learning in Cardiff’,
which underlines a shared commitment to ensure that:

‘All children and young people in Cardiff attend a great school and develop
the knowledge, skills and characteristics that lead them to become
personally successful, economically productive and actively engaged
citizens’. Cardiff 2020 recognises that a strong school system is a key
foundation for a prosperous economy and society. Our schools are pivotal
in raising the skills and competences of the future workforce, and to
empowering young people to respond to the rapidly changing needs of a

dynamic labour market.

Page 33



“Cardiff 2020 also acknowledges the essential role our schools and early

years settings have to play in preventing and tackling poverty, enabling

social inclusion, promoting mutual respect for each other and building the

foundations for an open and democratic society upon which active

citizenship rests. These are essential contributors to the goals of the Well-

being of Future Generations Act.

“Building upon the strengthening picture of school performance in Cardiff

in recent years, Cardiff 2020 outlines five key goals:

Excellent outcomes for all learners

A high quality workforce

21st Century learning environments

A self-improving school system

Schools and Cardiff in Partnership

The well-being objective sets out the Lead Cabinet Member’s

commitments:

Improve educational outcomes for all children and young people,
particularly at Key Stage 4, through improved school leadership,

teaching and learning and curriculum development;

Close the attainment gap for pupils from low income families,
looked after pupils, pupils educated other than at school and pupils

entering Cardiff schools with English as an additional language;

Improve provision for children and young people with additional
learning needs, through the implementation of the new Statutory

Framework for Additional Learning Needs;

Ensure there are sufficient and high quality school places to meet
the population growth in the city, through planned expansion and
the upgrade of the existing school estate via the School

Organisation Programme;

Page 34



e Recruit, retain and develop the best people to lead and work in our
schools and education settings to secure a high quality workforce at

all levels;

e Work with the Central South Consortium to further develop the

capacity of the school system to be self — improving; and

¢ Build effective partnerships between schools, business, the
voluntary sector and wider public services and communities to

enrich the school curriculum and strengthen school governance.

Well-being objective 1.2 - Looked After Children in Cardiff achieve
their full potential (Page 18)

The Plan explains: “The Council is committed to providing high quality care
and support for looked after children to help them achieve their potential.
An integrated approach which promotes greater collaboration across
Council Directorates, Cardiff schools and partner organisations is crucial.
The Corporate Parenting Advisory Committee, delivering within a
framework provided by our Corporate Parenting Strategy, helps ensure
that our approach is as joined up as possible. This response also
encourages us to concentrate on providing support that

seeks to address problems before they arise and deliver positive long term

outcomes for children and young people.

“A good proportion of looked after children achieve their aspirations and
succeed educationally, including at university but there remain significant
challenges for the authority in improving educational outcomes for looked
after children overall. The award winning Looked after Children
Traineeship Scheme has been successful in offering work placement
opportunities to looked-after children and care leavers, some of whom

have since taken up apprenticeships within the Council.

Page 35



“The shared vision of the City of Cardiff Council and the Cardiff & Vale
University Health Board is to continue to work together to ensure the best
possible outcomes for children who are looked after or who have left care,

so that they can be happy and lead fulfilling lives”.

In order to achieve the above the Lead Cabinet member for Social

Services is committed to:

e “Deliver the corporate parenting strategy by 2019 to ensure that the
Council and partners collectively fulfil their responsibilities to all
children and young people who are in their care by seeking exactly
the same positive outcomes that every good parent would want for

their own children”.
b) Draft Budget Proposals and Capital Programme

32.This report provides the Committee with an opportunity to consider the
draft Cabinet budget proposals and their alignment to the Corporate Plan
2017 - 2019, for the Education and Lifelong Learning Directorate, which
relate to this Committee’s terms of reference. The draft budget includes
and extra 3.3% (£7.233 million) for school delegated budget. £4.565
million relates to non-pupil number growth. An additional £2.668 million for
increasing pupil numbers in both mainstream and special school settings.
There is no requirement place on Local Authorities to protect school
budget. Neil Hardee (Head of Performance and Service for Education) will
present the budget savings and answer any questions Members may have
and Andrew Gregory, Director of City Operations will present the budget
savings in respect of School Transport Budget Savings Proposals. The
proposals are contain in the six key documents which are at detailed

below:

. Controllable Budget Analysis 2017/18 (Appendix 10) - This

financial information sheet provides the relationship between the

Page 36



Departmental 2016/17 controllable budget lines and budget proposals
for the 2017/18 budget.

Cabinet Budget Proposals Summary (Appendix 8) —This table
provides a detailed analysis of the budget saving proposed, as well
as showing the employees cost and the other spend element of the
savings. To enable Members to identify those items falling within the
terms of reference of this Committee the following lines have been
identified.

Education — total proposed savings £2,371,000 — lines 47 — 55.

Addressable Budget savings (Appendix 3b) £480,000 — Lines 1

-5 & 16.

Post Consultation Changes (Appendix 2a) — The appendix
extract provides details of the Post Consultation Changes that has
been identified for 2017/18. Cantonian Accommodation.
£481,000.

Financial Resilience (Appendix 2b) — The appendix extract
provides details of the Financial resilience that has been identified for
2017/18 totalling £200,000 Challenge Cymru and Youth Service
£100,000.

Financial Pressures (Appendix 4) — The appendix extract provides
details of the Financial Pressures that have been identified for
2017/18 totalling £80,000 line 12.

Capital programme 2017/18 - 2020/21 (Appendix 9)- The extract
from the draft Capital Programme provides an analysis of the
Directorate’s capital projects proposed over the next five years. To
enable Members to identify those capital projects falling within the
terms of reference of this Committee, lines 6,7,21,29,30,31,59 —
63, 67 and 75.

Page 37



Consultation and Engagement

33.The Cabinet report setting out the 2017/18 Budget Proposals — For
Consultation was approved on 10 November 2016, including details of the
consultation and engagement used in the development and consideration

of the budget proposals.

34.In consultation with both the public and partners a range of ideas have
been explored as to how savings and income can be maximised, although
the scale of cuts required means that consideration must be given to the
level of services provided, and in some instances whether the resources
remain to enable them to continue. The reality of this is that to maintain or

improve some services, reductions will need to be made in other areas.

35.An on-line consultation document ‘Changes for Cardiff’ was launched on
the 10 November and hard copies were distributed across libraries and
hubs, postal delivery to selected households across the City, face to face

engagement with targeted groups and selected locations across the city.

36. The timetable for the budget consultation process ran from 10 November
2016 until midnight on 16 December 2016. Results have now been
analysed and the Executive Summary of the consultation document is
attached at Appendix 6. The full set of consultation documents can be

found on the Council’s Internet page

37.Summarised below are the results from the key questions that relate to the

Terms of Reference of this Committee:

School buildings (Appendix 6)
School Meal provision (Appendix 6)

Page 38



Way Forward

38. Officers will make a presentation on the budget position, draft Cabinet
proposals, financial pressures and capital items falling within the terms of
reference of this Committee. The Cabinet Members and Officers will also
be available to answer questions arising from their presentations and the

attached papers.

39. Following consideration of the budget proposals, presentations and
answers to Member questions, the Committee may wish to provide its
comments, concerns and recommendations for the Cabinet at its business
meeting on 16 February 2017. The Committee will also have the
opportunity to have the letter considered at the Policy Review and

Performance Scrutiny Committee due to be held on 15 February 2017.

Legal Implications

40.The Scrutiny Committee is empowered to enquire, consider, review and
recommend but not to make policy decisions. As the recommendations in
this report are to consider and review matters there are no direct legal
implications. However, legal implications may arise if and when the
matters under review are implemented with or without any modifications.
Any report with recommendations for decision that goes to
Cabinet/Council will set out any legal implications arising from those
recommendations. All decisions taken by or on behalf of the Council must
(a) be within the legal powers of the Council; (b) comply with any
procedural requirement imposed by law; (c) be within the powers of the
body or person exercising powers on behalf of the Council; (d) be
undertaken in accordance with the procedural requirements imposed by
the Council e.g. Scrutiny Procedure Rules; (e) be fully and properly
informed; (f) be properly motivated; (g) be taken having regard to the
Council's fiduciary duty to its taxpayers; and (h) be reasonable and proper

in all the circumstances.

Page 39



Financial Implications

41.The Scrutiny Committee is empowered to enquire, consider, review and
recommend but not to make policy decisions. As the recommendations in
this report are to consider and review matters there are no direct financial
implications at this stage in relation to any of the work programme.
However, financial implications may arise if and when the matters under
review are implemented with or without any modifications. Any report with
recommendations for decision that goes to Cabinet/Council will set out any

financial implications arising from those recommendations.

RECOMMENDATION

The Committee is recommended to give consideration to the information
received at this meeting, and to submit any recommendations or
comments to the Cabinet prior to its consideration of the final budget
proposals and to the Chairman of the Policy Review and Performance

Scrutiny Committee.

Davina Fiore
Director of Governance and Legal Services
10 February 2017

Page 40



Appendix 1

The City of Cardiff Council

Corporate Plan
2017 - 2019

make the ‘e~
lfference ¥
N CAERDYDD AERDYDD

Mae'r ddogfen hon ar gael yn Gymraeg hefyd /
This document is also available in Welsh Page 41


c067985
Typewriter
Appendix 1


o make the
ifference




Contents

Foreword: By the Leader of the City of Cardiff Council
The Corporate Plan

The Planning and Policy framework

Delivering our vision

Delivering for Cardiff

Shaping the Corporate Plan

Priority 1: Better education and skills for all

Priority 2: Supporting Vulnerable People

Priority 3: An economy that benefits all our citizens
Priority 4: Working together to transform services

Appendix A: Key performance indicators and target setting

Page 43

10

13

21

31

43

52




Foreword:
The Leader of the City of Cardiff Council

Page 44



The Corporate Plan: What is the Corporate Plan
and how does it help deliver our vision?

What is the Corporate
Plan?

The Corporate Plan is the Council’s road
map, setting out our vision and priorities for
the next two years.

What is our vision?

The Council's vision is for Cardiff to become
“Europe’s most liveable capital city”.

The need to prioritise

With reduced funding and increased
demand, the City of Cardiff Council can

no longer do everything it has done in the
past. In order to ensure the Council delivers
for Cardiff, the organisation must focus on
those actions that will have the greatest
impact. The Council’s priorities are:

= Better education and skills for all
= Supporting vulnerable people

= Aneconomy that benefits all our
citizens

= Working together to transform
services

The Corporate Plan therefore demonstrates
the Council's contribution to achieving

its vision but it is not an expression

of everything the Council does. Itisa
statement on the strategic priorities of the
organisation.

Directorate Delivery Plans, sitting
underneath the Corporate Plan, will provide
greater detail on all the other activities and
services which the Council is responsible for
delivering.

Statutory requirements

The Corporate Plan meets the Council's
duty to publish well-being objectives and a
well-being statement as set out in the Well-
being of Future Generations (Wales)
Act 2015. Our well-being objectives also
represent our improvement objectives,

as required by the Local Government
(Wales) Measure 2009.

The Council is committed to all its statutory
obligations, such as the duties expressed
within, but not limited to, the:

e FEquality Act 2010

e Welsh Language (Wales) Measure
2011

= Social Services & Well-being (Wales)
Act 2014

« Environment (Wales) Act 2016
» Planning (Wales) Act 2015
s Housing (Wales) Act 2014

Page 45




The Planning and Policy framework

National Well-being Goals

A PROSPEROUS WALES

A GLOBALLY RESPONSIBLE WALES A RESILIENT WALES

A WALES OF CULTURE AND THRIVING
WELSH LANGUAGE

A HEALTHIER WALES

A WALES OF COHESIVE COMMUNITES A MORE EQL

Cardiff Public Services Board shared outcomes

:j:'Peop!e in Cardiff are Safe and Feel Safé‘_f: {;Peopie Achieve their Full Potentiaf}

| Cardiff has a Prosperous Economi{ -.'?ardiff is Fair, Just and Inclusivé]

(1 People in Cardiff are Hea!th@@urdiﬁc is Clean and Sustainable )

( :_Cardiff is a Great Place to Live, Work and P|C1}E )

The City of Cardiff Council

Co-operative Council: Delivering the Vision

. We will be a Co-operative Council, s
o Cardiff will connect Wales to the world and
conngcted to th_st.-_atlzens_ be a Capital city that attracts business,
and communities of Cardiff investment, talent and tourism ®

Co-operative Values: We Are Cardiff

Fair Together

We champion fairness, We work with our
recognising that with less communities and partners

resource we need to prioritise across the city to deliver the
services for those who need best outcomes for the
them most. people of Cardiff

Our Priorities:

Better education aﬂrmﬂiiﬂg An Economy Working together

nerable that benefits to transform

and skills for all I i o
people all our citizens services

Page 46



The Well-being of Future Generations Act

The Well-being of Future
Generations Act

The Well-being of Future Generations

Act provides a framework for developing
a balanced approach to the way Cardiff
grows as a city and delivers services. It
also encourages the Council to make sure
that today's solutions are not tomorrow's
problems,

The Act aims to ensure the economic, social
and environmental well-being of Wales and
places a statutory duty on public bodies to
work towards the achievemnent of seven
national well-being goals whilst embedding
the sustainable development principle and
five ways of working.

The seven national well-being goals are:
» A Prosperous Wales
s A Resilient Wales
« An Equal Wales
e A Healthy Wales
= AWales of Cohesive Communities
» AVibrant Culture & Thriving Welsh
Language
= AGlobally Responsible Wales

The five ways of working are:
e Llong-term

« Prevention
» Integration
e (ollaboration

e [nvolvement

The Council welcomes the Act and takes

its obligations under the Act seriously. We
believe there are areas where we are very
well positioned to meet and exceed the
requirements, but we are also committed
to working with all partners including Welsh
Government, Local Authorities, Future
Generations Commissioner for Wales, UK
Core Cities and others to further develop
our approach where appropriate.

Cardiff Public Services
Board

The Act establishes Public Services Boards
(PSBs) for each local authority area in
Wales. The Members of each Public
Services Board must include:

¢ The local authority
« The Local Health Board for an area

any part of which falls within the local
authority area

s The Welsh Fire and Rescue Authority
for an area any part of which falls
within the local authority area

« The Natural Resources body for Wales

Cardiff has established its Public Services
Board, which builds on over a decade

of collaboration with our public service
partners. The PSB has adopted seven
outcomes that will ensure progress towards
the national well-being goals.

The seven outcomes are:
» People in Cardiff feel safe
= People achieve their full potential
» Cardiff has a prosperous economy
o Cardiff is fair, just and inclusive
s People in Cardiff are healthy
= Cardiff is clean and sustainable

¢ Cardiff is a great place to live, work and
play

The Well-Being
Assessment

To understand the challenges facing the
city and help identify the areas where

the Council can have a positive impact

on life in Cardiff, a Liveable City Report

was published. The Liveable City Report
captures how the city is performing

against a range of high level indicators and
represents the City's well-being assessment
which is required by the Act.

Page 47

A well-being plan, which is also required by
the Act, will be developed by the PSB for the
city to provide a strategy for improvermnent
against key indicators by May 2017.

The Corporate Plan

The Corporate Plan sets out the Council’s
well-being objectives, which show how we
will address the challenges revealed by the
Liveable City Report under each of our four
priorities.

City Performance
(measured by outcomes)

The Liveable City Report is an important
guide to the overall well-being of the

city. It captures the city's performance

and benchmarks Cardiff against other
appropriate areas where data is available.
The Liveable City Report therefore captures
city performance by measuring high level
outcomes.

Council Performance
(measured by outputs)

The Corporate Plan states what the
Council will do to help achieve our vision of
becoming Europe's most liveable capital
city by delivering against the four priorities.
The Corporate Plan therefore focuses

on performance indicators which more
accurately measure how effectively the
Council delivers its services.




CORPORATE PLAN 2017 - 2019 - THE CITY OF CARDIFF COUNCIL

Delivering our vision:
The hierarchy of plans

=
= @

Local Well-Being Plan

Well-Being Dbjectives or RIRORSE 117 Sap0i

The Liveable City Repoit

axlimse the Pul
rd's contribution ¢

achieving the WeikBeing Go seven city wide outcomes

Batter sdication
and vkl Mo of

City of Cardiff Council

T ¢ e ' }

Directorate Delivery Plans

ale de

Service Plans
Seyvice plons are the bieakdown of
the Diractatote Delveey Flan into
individeod ssrvice oneas to provide
direction ot © sevice dilivery kel

Personal Performance and
Development Reviews




Delivering our vision: How the Council’s well-being
objectives contribute to the national well-being goals

The Council has developed thirteen well-being objectives which represent our commitment to delivering the
national well-being goals. This table indicates which of the well-being goals our objectives will deliver against.

Cohesive Communities

Prosperous
Resilient

Priority 1: Better education & skills for all

Every Cardiff school is a great school

Looked after children in Cardiff achieve their potential

Supporting people into work and education

Priority 2: Supporting vulnerable people

People at risk in Cardiff are safeguarded

People in Cardiff have access to good guality housing

People in Cardiff are supported to live independently

Priority 3: An economy that benefits all our citizens

Cardiff has more and better paid jobs

Cardiff has a high quality city environment where population growth
and transport needs are managed sustainably

All young people in Cardiff make a successful transition into
employment, education or training

Ensure high quality and sustainable provision of culture, leisure and
public spaces in the city

Priority 4: Working together to transform services

Communities and partners are involved in the redesign, development
and delivery of local public services.

The Council has effective governance arrangements and improved
performance in key areas

Our services are transformed to make them more accessible, more
flexible and more efficient

Page 49




Delivering our vision:
Embracing the five ways of working

The five ways of working represent a shift in focus that the Council has been pursuing for a number of years. Here
are some examples of how we have changed the way we deliver our services and how we will continue to develop

our approach as we move forward.

®)

Way of Working

Long-term

Thinking far enough
ahead so that today's
solutions are not
tomorrow’s problems.

Examples of actions the Council has taken forward

The Liveable City Report considers long term trends in the city across a range of indicators.

We have considered the impact of predicted growth in the city with plans now based on an
expected population increase of 20% over the next 20 years alongside a budget reduction
of £81m over the next 3 years.

The development of medium term financial planning will ensure decisions consider the
impact on future generations.

Our workforce strategy will ensure the Council develops workforce skills for the future.

Prevention

Acting to stop problems
happening in the first
place, or getting worse

Our approach to collaboration will ensure a focus on prevention with public service partners.

We have already begun the shift towards prevention in our Independent Living Service,
our approach to housing and homelessness and support offered for young people Not in
Employment, Education or Training. As we move forward, we will consider what further
action we can take to ensure we shift from a reactive to a preventative approach.

Integration

Considering how our
actions may impact on
others

Our new Liveable City Policy Forum facilitates cross-departmental working to ensure
strategy and policy is integrated and can achieve the best outcomes.

A city-wide policy forum has also been launched to provide a space for policy development
and integration across public service in Cardiff.

Our Future Generations Champions Network ensures well-being goals and objectives are
integrated across the organisation and are at the forefront of service planning.

© | ®

Collaboration

Acting together with
others

Successful collaboration is key to delivering effective and efficient public services.

One major example of our work with partners includes the Cardiff Capital Region City Deal
which involves 10 Local Authorities, Welsh Government and UK Government.

Other successes include our Hubs programme which ensures the provision of public and
third sector advice and support services in the heart of the community.

Working with local housing associations to mitigate the impact of welfare reform which
includes providing into work support

®

Involvement
The importance of
involving people in
what we do

Our approach to engagement with residents over the last three years shows our
commitment to involving the citizens of Cardiff in developing our services.

We recognise, however, that there is always room for improvement and as such are
reviewing our approaches to ensure all voices are heard.

Page 50




Delivering for Cardiff:

Our core business

Everyone in Cardiff uses public services and
many of them are provided by the Council.
It is sometimes easy to forget about all the
important services that the Council delivers
- every day - to residents and visitors to the
city.

Each year the Council delivers around 700
services to over 357,000 residents in
151,000 households, helping to support
local communities and improve the lives of
local people. Many will be aware that the
Council is responsible for collecting bins,
cutting grass and cleaning streets, but it
also provides support for older people and
people with disabilities, it runs schools and
manages high quality housing stock, as well
as looking after children who are in care.

The Council has a commitment to make
a positive impact on the health and well-
being of communities. Parks and green
spaces - which are a huge part of the city's
appeal - are maintained by the Council. We

will continue to work with “friends groups”
to make the best use of important natural
assets and vital recreational areas. This

is in addition to working with partners to
improve community engagement and
local management of green spaces and
community facilities.

Cardiff has along and successful track
record of delivering major sporting
events. Hosting Rugby World Cup
matches, Ashes Cricket test matches
and the World Half Marathon again
demonstrated the city's capacity to deliver
globally recognised events. In June the city
will host the biggest sporting event in the
world in 2017 - the Champions League
Final. In 2018 the Volvo Round the
World Race will stop in Cardiff for the first
time in its history — and the first time the
race will have returned to Britain for 12
years.

Cardiff has a strong cultural offer but, due
to budgetary pressures, the Council needs
anew model to support art and culture

in the city. By working with artists and
communities, art and culture are being
taken out of museums and galleries and
into the communities of Cardiff. It is an
exciting agenda and a real demonstration
of how the Council can support the Arts in
the future.

As well as those living in the city, over

80,000 people commute into Cardiff
every day from across the city-region.

Page 51

This represents over one third of the city's
workforce. Keeping the city and the city-
region moving is therefore a top priority.
This will require planning and delivering
with our neighbours across the Cardiff
Capital Region.

Within the city boundaries, the Council
plays a crucial role as it maintains roads
and highways as part of a wider strategy
for dealing with traffic and congestion.
Other important issues, like fixing potholes,
are also addressed whilst a joined up
transport strategy to keep the city moving
during peak traffic is taken forward by the
Council. This includes encouraging a shift
towards more sustainable modes of travel,
enabling people to get around Cardiff in a
convenient, safe and more environmentally
friendly way.

Council staff continue to work every day to
keep Cardiff's streets clean and the Council
also monitors air quality and noise and
ensures that public and consumer safety
is upheld to the highest standards.

While the financial pressures are
undoubtedly challenging, the Council will
continue to deliver and support a wide
range of public services on behalf of
citizens and communities across the city.
Doing so will be fundamental to delivering
the vision of becomning Europe’s most
liveable capital city.




10

Shaping the Corporate Plan:

Sustainable and inclusive management of growth

The city is preparing for significant growth
over the next 20 years with a considerable
number of people expected to move to

the areq, representing one of the biggest
population increases (in percentage terms)
of any major British city. This growth
represents the success of Cardiff, as the city
becomes a place that people want to live
and work.

Growth, however, also brings a number
of challenges such as ensuring we meet
the growing demand for services in a
way that protects the economic, social,
environmental and cultural well-being of
Cardiff.

Amongst other things, we will need to build
new homes whilst ensuring that we protect
the environment. We will need to create
new jobs, whilst ensuring that all our citizens

can contribute to a prosperous economy.
And we will need to provide more school
places, ensuring that all children can reach
their potential.

At the same time, we face continued
financial pressures as budgets shrink further
each year. The Council faces a budget
shortfall of £81m over the next 3 years,

in addition to the £213 million in savings
identified over the last decade.

The challenge now is to deliver a liveable
city whilst managing growth and

austerity. This will require close partnership
working with other public and third

sector organisations to ensure we use the
money that is available to us in the most
effective way. This balanced approach to
development is consistent with the spirit of
the Well-being of Future Generations Act.

Population growth

for UK cities
(2014-34)
Edinburgh
0
Glasgow i
0,
13% Newcastle
I—. upon Tyne
7%
& Leeds
12%
Manchester ’ ;
13% Sheffield
11%

Liverpool

SAvg

OVER THE NEXT 3 YEARS

et ¥y

Developing
Our Workforce

Developing a resilient workforce that
can adapt to the changes ahead is
important to us. Our pe
valuable asset and as s we want to
ensure they are able to deliver servi
that meet the needs of all service

This is importan

transformation expected.

We are currently working to ensure
that our workforce is fully engaged in
achieving the aims of the Act and are
able to adapt to the changing needs of
society.

This includes working with our teams
to embed the five ways of working
and develop delivery mechanisms
accordingly.




Shaping the Corporate Plan:
Representing Our Communities

In developing the Corporate Plan, we have
involved a wide range of citizens who have
put forward their views by taking part in our
Ask Cardiff survey or budget consultation.

In order to ensure the best responses,
we have taken action to boost the
response rates from under-represented
groups through targeted marketing and
engagement activities. This has included
delivering additional paper copies and
facilitating engagement sessions in the
areas of City & Cardiff South and Cardiff
East, and collaborating with the three
universities in Cardiff to increase the
number of under 35s participating in
our consultation activities, ensuring our

large student population is able to inform
priorities for the city.

We also piloted some engagement sessions
with the Welsh Refugee Centre to gather
the views of refugees and asylum seekers.
This allowed us to trial @ model that we

can use with under-represented groups to
ensure we are engaging with people who
reflect the diversity of our communities.

Over 4,000 people took part in Ask Cardiff,

with 2,520 participating in the Changes for
Cardiff budget consultation and their views
have helped us to decide what is important
for the Council to focus on in 2017-18.

Key terms

Well-being goals

Seven national well-being goals set out
in the Well-being of Future Generations
(Wales) Act 2015

Well-being objectives

Strategic objectives that will ensure the
Council is contributing to the delivery of
the well-being goals. For each priority,
3-4 objectives have been set that will
enhance and protect the economic,
social, environmental and cultural well-
being of Cardiff.

Improvement objectives

Our well-being objectives also represent
our improvement objectives. As such,
they set out clearly and simply what

we want to achieve and are therefore
outcome focused,

Ways of working

Five ways of working set out in the Well-
being of Future Generations (Wales) Act
2015 that must characterise the way
the Council delivers activities.

Sustainable development
principle

The way a public body must act to
ensure that the needs of the present
are met without compromising the
ability of future generations to meet
their own needs.

Council priorities

The Council's priorities recognise the
most important areas to address in the
short to medium term.

Commitments

Commitments are specific initiatives
that the Council will undertake to deliver
the well-being objectives and contribute
to the well-being goals.

Measures

Measures are indicators which we have
agreed will measure our performance
against our well-being objectives.



Qur Priorities and Well-

Better

education and
skills for all

Priority 1

1.1 Every Cardiff school is a great school
1.2 Looked after children in Cardiff achieve their potential
1.3 Supporting people into work and education

An economy

that benefits all
our citizens

Priority 3

3.1 Cardiff has more and better paid jobs

3.2 Cardiff has a high quality city environment where
population growth and transport needs are managed
sustainably

being Objectives

Supporting

vulnerable
people

Priority 2

2.1 People at risk in Cardiff are safeguarded
2.2 People in Cardiff have access to good quality housing
2.3 People in Cardiff are supported to live independently

Working
together to

transform
services

Priority 4

4.1 Communities and partners are involved in the redesign,
development and delivery of local public services.

4.2 The Council has effective governance arrangements and
improved performance in key areas

3.3 Allyoung people in Cardiff make a successful transition 4.3 Ourservices are transformed to make them more

into employment, education or training

accessible, more flexible and more efficient

3.4 The Council has high quality and sustainable provision of

culture, leisure and public spaces in the city

Page 54






CORPORATE PLAN 2017 - 2019 -

Better Education and Skills for All

Cardiff is a well-educated city with a

high proportion of people qualified to
degree-level or equivalent (NVQ Level 4).
With a strong university sector and major
employers in the region, Cardiff attracts
and retains a highly skilled workforce. The
city also has a low number of people with
no qualifications compared to other major
UK cities.

As Cardiff's economy expands, it is
increasingly important that its citizens
are equipped to take advantage of the
opportunities this growth offers.

School Performance

The performance of Cardiff schools
continues to accelerate across all phases of
education, with further improvernents at
each key stage at the end of the academic
year 2015-2016.

In primary schools, the proportion of pupils
achieving the Foundation Phase Indicator
has increased to 88.9 %, exceeding the
Wales average of 87.0%. The proportion
of pupils achieving the Key Stage 2 Core
Subject Indicator has also increased to
89.5%, again above the Wales average of
88.6%. The number of high performing
schools is increasing and variation between
schools is reducing.

In secondary schools, at the end of Key
Stage 4, a higher proportion of pupils
achieved the Level 2+ threshold (Five
GCSEs A" - C, including English/Welsh first
language and Mathematics), increasing
performance to 62.53%, a 14 percentage
point increase since 2011-12. The number
of secondary schools where less than 50 %
of pupils achieved the Level 2+ threshold
has decreased from eight in 2015, to four
this year.

The performance of pupils eligible for
free school meals has improved at each
key stage, narrowing the gap between

43.5% of Cardiff's working-age
population are qualified to degree
level or equivalent

Percentage of population Aged 16-64
Qualified NVQ4+, Jan-Dec 2015

=

z
&

50.0 -

£
=

% of population aged 1664
=
i

8
s
i

City af
b

(173

Mowestlo

Tyno

Sheffield

upsan
Birmingham

Edinbrugh,
Mattinghar
Waies
Leeds
Liverpaal

Bristol. City of
Glasguw City

these pupils and their peers, However, this
gap remains too wide, particularly in the
secondary sector.

The proportion of pupils with special
educational needs achieving headline
measures has improved at every key stage.

Priority improvement areas in the year
ahead are:

* Improving pupil outcomes at the
minority of secondary schools that are
causing concern

= Improving performance in Key Stage
4 at the Level 1 threshold (5 GCSEs
A*-G)

« Tackling the variation in standards
achieved by schools with comparable
pupil demographics

= Developing improved provision for
young people who are educated other
than at school

e The review and development of
provision and practice in relation to
special educational needs across
Cardiff

e [mproving outcomes for looked after
children, both educated within and
beyond the Cardiff school system

Page 56

Only 8.8% of working-age residents
have no qualifications

Percentage of population Aged 16-64
with No Qualifications, Jan-Dec 2015

% of popuiation ged 16-64
s
o

Shetheld
ug
Lewds
RDIFF
City of

Edinbrugh,

Barmingham
Manchester
Hattingham

Glasgow Lity
Biristal, City of

Percentage of pupils achieving
the Foundation Phase
Indicator

taat tiat
88.9%

87%

In secondary schools at the
end of Key Stage 4:

Level 2+ threshold (5 GCSEs, A*-C)
0
" 63%

60

o 59%

«|—54%

R
50

2013114

For the first time, this indicator is in the
top 25% in terms of performance

201415 2015116



Supporting Lifelong Since 2010-11 there has been a marked Since the Into Work Advice Service was
- increase in the number of people launched, we have provided advice to
Learnin g completing Learning for Work courses almost 150,000 people

We also want to ensure that adults have Adult Community Learning Success Rate Total number who received
the skills they need to enter and remain tnto Work Service Advice

in employment. Our Adult Community 50
Learning and Into Work Advice services o
provides employment related advice and £
courses to individuals in Cardiff who are o
actively seeking work or are looking for skills
to further progress to better paid jobs. s

40,000

20,000

20,000

10,000

w212 W13 W13 0WWIS 201516 201314 207405 W56 a7
1o dote




Well-being objective 1.1:
Every Cardiff school is a great school

What do we want to achieve?

During 2016, the Council and its partners
launched 'Cardiff 2020 — A renewed vision
for education and learning in Cardiff’,
which underlines a shared commitment to
ensure that:

*All children and young people in Cardiff
attend a great school and develop the
knowledge, skills and characteristics that
lead them to become personally successful,
economically productive and actively
engaged citizens'. Cardiff 2020 recognises
that a strong school system is a key
foundation for a prosperous economy and

society. Our schools are pivotal in raising
the skills and competencies of the future
workforce, and to empowering young
people to respond to the rapidly changing
needs of a dynamic labour market.

Cardiff 2020 also acknowledges the
essential role our schools and early years
settings have to play in preventing and
tackling poverty, enabling social inclusion,
promoting mutual respect for each other
and building the foundations for an open
and democratic society upon which active
citizenship rests. These are essential

contributors to the goals of the Well-being
of Future Generations (Wales) Act.

Building upon the strengthening picture
of school performance in Cardiff in recent
years, Cardiff 2020 outlines five key goals:

e Excellent outcomes for all learners

« A high quality workforce

e 21st Century learning environments
« Aself-improving school system

e Schools and Cardiff in Partnership

Improve educational outcomes for all children and young people, particularly at Key Stage 4,
through improved school leadership, teaching and learning and curriculum development

Close the attainment gap for pupils from low income families, looked after pupils, pupils educated
other than at school and pupils entering Cardiff schools with English as an additional language

Improve provision for children and young people with additional learning needs, through the
implementation of the new Statutory Framework for Additional Learning Needs

Ensure there are sufficient and high quality school places to meet the population growth in the
city, through planned expansion and the upgrade of the existing school estate via the School
Organisation Programme

Recruit, retain and develop the best people to lead and work in our schools and education
settings to secure a high quality workforce at all levels

Work with the Central South Consortium to further develop the capacity of the school system to
be self — improving

Build effective partnerships between schools, business, the voluntary sector and wider public
services and communities to enrich the schoel curriculum and strengthen school governance

Page 58

Lead Lead
Member Directorate
Clir Sarah Education
Merry
Clir Sarah Education
Merry
Clir Sarah Education
Merry
Clir Sarah Education
Merry
Clir Sarah Education
Merry
Clir Sarah Education
Merry
Clir Sarah Education
Merry



Measuring Progress

The percentage of Cardiff schools categorised as ‘Green’ in the annual Welsh Government School
Categorisation process:

e Primary Schools

» Secondary Schools

« Special Schools

The percentage of pupils achieving the Core Subject Indicator (expected levels in English or Welsh first
language, Science and Mathematics) at the end of Key Stage 2:

e« All pupils

e  Pupils eligible for free school meals

= Pupils not eligible for free school meals

The percentage of pupils in Year 11 achieving the Level 2 + threshold (5 GCSEs at grades A*-C including
English or Welsh first language and Mathematics) at the end of Key Stage 4:

= All pupils

* Pupils eligible for free school meals

« Pupils not eligible for free school meals

The percentage of pupils in Year 11 achieving the Level 2 threshold (5 GCSEs at grades A*- C) at the end
of Key Stage 4

The percentage of pupils in Year 11 achieving the Level 1 threshold (5 GCSEs at grades A*- G) at the end of
Key Stage 4

Percentage Attendance at secondary school
Percentage Attendance at primary school

The new Capped Points Score (Capped 9) - Year 11 pupil results from nine of the qualifications available
in Wales

The percentage of children securing their first choice of school placement:
» Primary school
« Secondary school

The percentage of children securing one of their three choices of school placement:
e Primary school
e Secondary school

Page 59

Target

Primary = 35%
Secondary = 27%
Special = 86%

All Pupils = 90%
eFSM = 80.6%
Not eFSM = 93%

All Pupils = 65%
eFSM = 43%
Not eFSM = 70%

85%

97%

95%
95.5%

New indicator for
2017-18

Primary = 80%
Secondary = 70%

Primary = 90%
Secondary = 90%



Well-being objective 1.2:
Looked after children achieve their potential

What do we want to achieve?

The Council is committed to providing
high quality care and support for looked
after children to help them achieve their
potential.

An integrated approach which promotes
greater collaboration across Council
Directorates, Cardiff schools and partner
organisations is crucial. The Corporate
Parenting Advisory Committee, delivering
within a framework provided by our
Corporate Parenting Strategy, helps ensure
that our approach is as joined up as

possible. This response also encourages us
to concentrate on providing support that
seeks to address problems before they arise
and deliver positive long term outcomes for
children and young people.

A good proportion of looked after children
achieve their aspirations and succeed
educationally, including at university but
there remain significant challenges for
the authority in improving educational
outcomes for looked after children overall.
The award winning Looked After Children

Traineeship Scheme has been successful
in offering work placement opportunities
to Looked After Children and care leavers,
some of whom have since taken up
apprenticeships within the Council.

The shared vision of the City of Cardiff
Council and the Cardiff & Vale University
Health Board is to continue to work
together to ensure the best possible
outcomes for children who are looked after
or who have left care, so that they can be
happy and lead fulfilling lives.




Deliver the Corporate Parenting Strategy by 2019 to ensure that the Council and partners
collectively fulfil their responsibilities to all children and young people who are in their care by
seeking exactly the same positive outcomes that every good parent would want for their own
children

Lead
Member

Clir Sue
Lent

Lead
Directorate

Social Services

Measuring Progress

The percentage of looked after children returned home from care during the year
The percentage attendance of looked after pupils whilst in care in primary schools

The percentage attendance of looked after pupils whilst in care in secondary schools

The percentage of children looked after at 31 March who have experienced one or more changes of school,
during a period or periods of being looked after, which were not due to transitional arrangements, in the 12

months to 31 March

The percentage of children locked after on 31 March who have had three or more placements during the

year

The percentage of children looked after by the City of Cardiff Council, as at the annual pupil census date,

achieving:

e The Core Subject Indicator (expected levels in English or Welsh first language, Science and

Mathematics) at the end of Key Stage 2
e The Level 1 threshold (5 GCSEs at grades A* - G) at the end of Key Stage 4
e The Level 2 threshold (5 GCSEs at grades A*- C) at the end of Key Stage 4

The percentage of children looked after by the City of Cardiff Council, as at the annual pupil census date,
achieving the Level 2 + threshold (5 GCSEs at grade A*- Cincluding English or Welsh first language and

Mathematics) at the end of Key Stage 4.

The percentage of all care leavers in education, training or employment at 12 months after leaving care

The percentage of all care leavers in education, training or employment at 24 months after leaving care

Page 61

Target
12%
98%
93%

9%

9%

Core subject
indicator = 73%
Level 1= 57%
Level 2 = 33%

7%

TBC

TBC



Well-being objective 1.3:
Supporting people into work and education

What do we want to achieve?

The Adult Community Learning service

is delivered in collaboration through the
Cardiff and Vale Community Learning
Partnership and offers a broad range of
adult education courses that help support
the citizens of Cardiff to meet their learning
aspirations, enhancing prospects and
quality of life.

The Council is especially focused on
supporting those on low income because
income poverty can have a profound
impact on people’s aspirations as well as
broader effects on the health, wellbeing
and safety of citizens. The Council’s
contribution to Adult Community Learning

2 Commitment

in Cardiff focuses on two key areas:
Learning for Work and Learning for Life. In
2015-16 the Learning for Life programme
achieved a 94 % success rate, which was up
from 88 % in 2014-15.

As part of our Into Work service we are
working to widen digital inclusion within
communities by helping people ‘get online’
through learning basic computer skills. The
digital inclusion agenda is also assisting
preparations for the full rollout of Universal
Credit across the city and the Council will be
supporting all new claimants and helping
people to maintain their Universal Credit
account online.

The Into Work Advice Service provides

one to one support to individuals. We

offer help with CVs, job application forms,
universal job-match and digital inclusion.
As we know that helping individuals to

get online is crucial, we deliver a range of
digital sessions across the city. We can also
offer a range of free accredited training
courses to individuals looking to upskill. In
2015-16, over 40,000 people received Into
Work Advice with 98 % of people stating
that they felt more ‘job ready’ as result of
attending a work preparation course.

Lead Lead
Member  Directorate
Further develop Adult Community Learning and the Into Work Advice Service to support Clir Dan Communities,
vulnerable people to maximise their employment opportunities De'Ath Housing &
Customer Services
Measuring Progress
Target
The number of people receiving Into Work Advice 41,000
The number of people successfully engaging with the Into Work Advice Service and completing accredited 1,200
training
The number of people who have been affected by The Benefit Cap and are engaging with The Into Work 150
Advice Service
The number of Into Work Advice Service customers supported with their claims for Universal Credit 800
Maintain the success rate at or above the Adult Community Learning National Comparator (Cardiff 90%
specific return)
Adult Community Learning enrolment rate for learners within deprivation deciles one and two 45%

Page 62






CORPORATE PLAN 2017 -

2019 - THE C1T

Supporting Vulnerable People

Supporting Vulnerable
Adults and Children

The services we are responsible for
delivering are crucial to the well-being of
some of the most disadvantaged in the
city and helping people who, from time
to time are in need of our support. Our
performance in these areas is therefore

a priority for the organisation. We will
prioritise the integration of our services to

Council Performance: Children

87% of required visits to looked after children took place in 2015/16,
only one percentage point behind the average for Wales

87%

Cardiff

82 % of reviews of vulnerable children were completed on time in
2015-16, an increase of 11% on 2014-15

100

Percentage

50

2013-14 201415

Wales

88«%

Wales

Information is shown to the nearest whole number - 2015-16

Cardiff

ensure vulnerable adults and children are
supported and kept safe. Safeguarding

is everybody's business so we will ensure
that, together with partners, we protect the
vulnerable from child sexual exploitation,
human trafficking, abuse and neglect.

In addition, we will improve the provision of
Adult Social Services through collaboration
with partners in health and housing,
ensuring that people in Cardiff receive

the care and support they need, with an

16.5
16
155
15
14.5
14
135

Sep13 Oct15 Jul16 Sep16 Oct16 Nov16

emphasis on maintaining independence
where appropriate.

Whilst we have made strong progress in
this area, we recognise that there is further
work to be done. Our detailed planning

in preparation for the Social Services and
Well-being (Wales) Act 2014 has initiated
a tangible cultural shift in our approach

to the delivery of care and support whilst
housing also remains a priority.

Council Performance : Adults

The average hours of care each older person receives increased from
14.6 hours per week in September 2013 to 16 in December 2016

Average hours Domiciliary Care & Direct Payments Older People,
Physical Disabilities & MHSOP65+

Dec16

The number of older people supported at home by the Council
increased from 1,622 in April 2012 to 1,839 in December 2016.

The ‘number of service users based on the population increase’
is based on the mid-year population estimates for people in

i ———————————— |

75\.___.—-——"

1950
1900
1850
1800
1750
1700
1650
1600

2015-16

Apr12

Juln2
Oct 12
Jan13
Apr13
Jul13

— Service users

Page 64

Cardiff aged 65+

Domiciliary care & direct payments Older People,
Physical Disabilities & MHSOP65+

Oct13
lan14
Apr 14
Jul 14
Oct14
lan15
Apr15
Jul15
Nov15
Feb 16
May 16
Aug 16
Nov 16
Feb 17
May17

== Services user bused on population increase



CORPORATE PLAN 2017 - 2019 - THE CITY OF CARDIFF COUNCIL

to homes and Independent Living Services First Point of Contact 2016
Independent Living b
350
We are also committed to delivering 300
high-quality, affordable social housing. 250
Our allocations process ensures that 200

we give priority to those most in need

of a home and we provide additional 0
support to those who are homeless or .
at risk of becoming homeless in Cardiff. 5 . I
More broadly, we help enforce standards 0
APR MAY JUN JUL  AUG SEP ocT NOV DEC

in the private rented sector to increase

the number of high-quality properties No. referred to Social Care [l No. dealt with by 1LS [l No. coming through to FPOC
available in the city.

o o

The average number of days for a resident to be awarded Only 1% of Council properties were vacant during Quarter 3
a Disabled Facilities Grant has decreased to just over 200, of 2016-17 compared with 236 % during the
below the Welsh average of 240 days same period in 2013-14
Disabled Facilities Grants Vacant Local Authority properties as a percentage of all housing stock
250 3.0%

240

i 2.5%

220

2.0%
210
‘ 1.5%
190
180 1.0%
170
160 0.5%
150

Q11516 Q2 15/16 Q3 15/16 Q415116 Q116/17 Q21617 Q3 16/17

- ] ) g

@

Q3201314
Q4201314
Q12014415
Q22014115
032014415
Q4201415
Q1201516
Q2201516
Q3201516
Q4201516
Q1201617
Q22016117
Q32016117

. Cardiff Average Doys taken . Wales Average Days Taken

Page 65



CORPORATE PLAN 2017 - 2019 - THE CITY OF CARDIFF COUNCIL

Well-being objective 2.1:
People at risk in Cardiff are safeguarded

What do we want to achieve?

The Council is committed to supporting The Social Services and Well-being (Wales) The Council also recognises the need
children, young people and adults who Act 2014 aims to address these issues while to focus on developing a range of more
may be unable to take care of themselves giving people greater freedom to decide effective services to prevent issues

and empowering individuals to protect which services they need. The aim is to escalating, which may result in vulnerable
themselves from significant harm or from offer consistent, high-quality services across children or adults being separated or cared
exploitation. The Council will continue Wales. Cardiff is well positioned to respond for away from their families. Doing this
to collaborate with partners, playing a to the Act, which places safeguarding effectively will offer a better quality of life
lead role in protecting and safeguarding vulnerable adults on the same statutory for the individual and will deliver greater
individuals who need care and support footing applicable to children under value for the Council and communities in
from abuse and neglect or any other kinds previous legislation. the long term.

of harm.

Lead Lead

Member Directorate

Improve the recruitment and retention of children’s social workers, ensuring the Council Clir Sue Social Services

achieves and maintains a vacancy rate for children’s social workers below 18 % by March Lent

2018

Ensure that Domestic Violence Support Services meet the requirements of new legislation, Clir Dan Communities,

including the recommissioning of the service De’Ath Housing &
Customer Services

Work to make Cardiff a recognised Dementia Friendly City by March 2018 to support those Clir Susan Social Services

affected by dementia, enabling them to contribute to, and participate in, mainstream society ~ Elsmore

Renew the safeguarding vision and strategy across Social Services by March 2018 in order to Clir Sue Social Services
take account of new national policy and practice guidance currently under development Lent/ Clir

Susan

Elsmore
Develop and implement a mechanism to improve engagement with communities at large Clir Sue Social Services
and faith communities in particular by March 2018 to improve the safeguarding of children Lent

across the various communities in Cardiff

Page 66



Measuring Progress

The percentage of Children’s Services social work vacancies across the service
The percentage of re-registrations on the Child Protection Register during the year

The percentage of children supported to remain living within their family

The percentage of adult protection enquiries completed within 7 working days

Target
18%

4%

59%

TBC




Well-being objective 2.2:
People in Cardiff have access to good gquality housing

What do we want to achieve?

Housing is at the heart of well-being and so compliance with the Welsh Housing Quality which works to prevent rogue agents and

the Council is committed to delivering high Standard also demonstrates that the landlords letting and managing properties,
quadlity, sustainable and affordable homes, housing offer for Council tenants is of a driving up standards in the private rented
particularly for those in most need. high quality. housing sector.

Demand for housing of all tenure types The Council will work to ensure landlords We also recognise that acting on

in Cardiff is high, particularly for social and agents comply with their legal homelessness is an immediate concern
housing. The Council will therefore prioritise obligations under the Housing (Wales) if we are to support the most vulnerable.
work to increase the level of housing Act 2014, also acting as the host licensing That is why the Council will ensure it has
available for Council tenants as well as authority for the Welsh Government's effective and efficient measures in place to
maximising the delivery of affordable Rent Smart Wales scheme. This is an all- support those who are homeless and help
housing. Achieving and maintaining 100 % Wales registration and licensing scheme, prevent people from becoming homeless.

Commitment

Lead Lead
Member  Directorate

Implement the Cardiff Housing Strategy 2016-2021 to ensure those in need have access to Clir Susan Communities,
appropriate, high quality services Elsmore Housing &

Customer Services
= 1,500 new homes (of which 40% affordable) through the *Cardiff Living" programme.

e Inaddition to the Cardiff Living programme, deliver 100 additional Council properties
through a range of capital funding by 2022

e  Deliver Independent Living Solutions for Older and Disabled People
e Anew Homelessness Strategy based on a full needs assessment and review of services

« Implement a new Rough Sleeping Strategy to address rough sleeping in the city

«  Continue to develop joint working to mitigate the issues caused by Welfare Reform




Measuring Progress

Target

The percentage of affordable housing agreed at planning stage to be provided in a development on 30%
greenfield sites

The percentage of affordable housing agreed at planning stage to be provided in a development on 20%
brownfield sites

The number of homes commenced on site through Cardiff Living in year: Council Homes 136
The number of homes commenced on site through Cardiff Living in year: All Homes 353
The percentage of people who experienced successful outcomes through the Homelessness 50%

Reconnection Service

The number of rough sleepers assisted into accommodation 144




o]
co

CORPORATE PLAN 2017 - 2019 - THE CITY OF CARDIFF COUNCIL

Well-being objective 2.3:
People in Cardiff are supported to live independently

What do we want to achieve?

Helping people to live independently Doing so respects the dignity and e Build on the success of the new single

means enabling potentially vulnerable independence of individuals whilst reducing point of contact for anybody who

people to develop the skills they need to the demand for domiciliary packages and needs support

live on their own, supporting them with traditional models of care. In order to o Ensure that on the first point of

reasonable adaptation to their homes and strengthen individual independence and contact, those who need support can

providing more preventative services before  effective care and support, we will continue access a range of services to secure

their needs become critical. to: independent living

Fitslsdone b ideniitving an indilicicls * Facilitate t'imely and safe discharge « Fadilitate access for young care leavers
 ERNg from hospital to allow people to to good accommodation, employment

strengths and skills through a re-ablement remain at home

opportunities and mentorin
approach. PP 9

Lead Lead

Member Directorate

Implement the ‘Disability Futures’ Programme by December 2018 to remodel services for Clir Susan Social Services
disabled children and young adults aged 0-25 across Cardiff and the Vale of Glamorgan Elsmore
to improve effectiveness and efficiency of services and outcomes for young people and / Clir Sue
their families Lent
Promote and increase the number of adults using the new First Point of Contact Service Clir Susan Communities,
to access information and signposting to enable them to remain independent in their Elsmore Housing & Customer
community and act as a Gateway to accessing advice and assistance Services
Work with partners to maintain the reduction in Delayed Transfers of Care for social care Clir Susan Social Services
reasons during 2017-18 to support more timely discharge to a more appropriate care Elsmore
setting
Continue to increase the number of children and adults with care and support needs in Clir Susan Social Services
receipt of Direct Payments by March 2018 to enable people to make their own choices Elsmore /
and take control over the care services they receive Clir Sue

Lent
Offer a Carers Assessment to all eligible adult carers who are caring for adults during the Clir Susan Social Services
2017-18 financial year to ensure that they receive the help and support they need, in the Elsmore

ways they need it

Undertake a campaign by March 2018 to raise young carers’ awareness of their Clir Sue Social Services
entitlement to a young carers assessment Lent

Page 70



Lead
Member

Implement a new model of Day Opportunities by March 2018 (subject to the completion Clir Susan
of major building works which should be substantially completed by this date) to maximise Elsmore
independence for adults with care and support needs

Conclude the implementation of Signs of Safety in Children’s Services by March 2020 in Clir Sue
order to ensure that all staff within the Directorate are able to engage with families using Lent
the Signs of Safety Risk Assessment Framework

Further develop the Alarm Receiving Centre including partnership work with stakeholders Clir Susan
as well as the use of new technology to assist people to live independently. Elsmore

Develop Locality Based Working building on the learning of the Older Persons pilot project Clir Susan
to effectively integrate services for older people within a geographical location, taking a Elsmore
person centred approach, reducing duplication and improving citizen engagement.

Lead
Directorate

Social Services

Social Services

Communities,
Housing & Customer
Services

Communities,
Housing & Customer
Services

Measuring Progress

The percentage of new cases dealt with directly at First Point of Contact (FPOC) with no onward referral
to Adults’ Services

The total number of alternative solutions provided by Independent Living that help people remain
independent at home.

The percentage of people who feel reconnected into their community, through intervention from Day
Opportunities

The percentage of Assistive Living technology trial participants who think the service helps them remain
in their own home

The percentage of Telecare calls resulting in an ambulance being called out
The rate of delayed transfers of care for social care reasons per 1,000 population aged 75 or over
The number of children and adults in need of care and support using the Direct Payments scheme

The percentage of eligible adults who are caring for adults that are offered a Carers Assessment during
the year

The percentage of care leavers aged 16-24 experiencing Wg@ewnng the year

Target

60%

3,900

60%

65%

<10%
TBC
910

90%

TBC

29






Ze jo T @8ed

LT0Z AMenigaq 9 xipuaddy - 6T0Z-£T0Z ue|d d1e10dio)

"PajeIS BSIMIBYI0 SSI|UN ‘(€ 1934eND) 9TOTZ 42qWada( JO pud 3y} Je 91Bp-03-1BIA 40} 34 S}NSaJ LT-9T0T
S103B21pU| |BJ0] 04 3NS3Y S|eM ‘8'2 — 1SIX2 J0U S0P UOlIeWIOU] dIBYM = d|qedljdde JoN

uoljew.ojul Supjiewyouag pua-1eap ‘8'a — a|qe|ieAe 394 Jou S| 31 INg ‘pauleIqo 3] [|IM UOIIBWIOU| = 3|qe|IeA. 10N
:s3a8ie] [ synsay

uawadpnl e 3yew 01 UoIIBWIOLU] JUIDIYNSU| = B|ge|leA. JON

9|gels ulewal 0} pa1I3adxa IIUBWIONI3d = MOLIY 1e[d

U3SI0M 0] Pa12adXa DUBWIOLIDd = MOJLIY Umo(

aAoudwl| 0] pajoadxa adueWIOMAd = MOl dn

*S9Jnseaw pue suoiyoe jsulede ssai804d 9yl Uo paseq ‘@4nNSEaW SiYl JO) [9ABI] JO UOIIIRIIP paldadxa ayl jnoge Juawadpnly
{|]2AE1Y JO UoI3I341g d4NIn4 paldadxy

ainsea AJlj1geIunoday 21|qnd = INVd
Jojedipu| 21823435 |BUOIIEN = [SN
JBIA JIWBPRIY = AY

H.E)

si03edipu| [e207 pue SIAIVd ‘SISN Xipuaddy ue|d ajeiodio)

Page 73



Zt Jo z @8ed

LT0Z AMenigaq 9

T Xipuaddy — 6T0Z-£TOT Ue|d d3es0dio)

Z 98e1s A9y Jo pua
ay3 1e uojedipu| 12algns

3|ge|ieAe
Aua yeaes Jj _nE_z %LL %9°08 %6L %LL %lL |ed0n 210D 3y} Buinalyoe sjeaw | /z/A3]
|ooyas 234y 104 3|q1812
sjidnd jo adejuadsad ay]|
Z 28e3s A9y Jo pua
. ay3 1e J01ea1pu) 123lgns
Aan yedes Jj1D 8 %68 %06 %06 %88 %58 [ed07 2107 ay1 SuiAaiyoe spdnd €00/Nna3
lie jo a3ejuadiad ay]
ssado0.d uoneslogdale)
(%€9 [00YIS JUBUUIBA0D YS[2M
A11s Nl yeaes Jj1D w_gum_rm.;m ?a&ﬂﬂoﬁ - [en1oy) %LS %LS m_n_yﬂ___fﬁ_,‘.sm |ed07 |EnuUE 3y} Ul U33.D, SE €/an
%98 pasiio8a3ed sjooyas |ejpads
Jo @8ejuadiad ay|
ssa20.d uoljesiiodale) M
(e |00Y2S 1USWUI3ADD) o
2|qejieAe (£1-9107) s|qe|ieae Ysja/m [enuue ayi
ALI3IN yedes 1D A”V 2 - lenay) %97 %TT o e207 i, 55T, <& S m\o%v
Hit sjooyas Alepuodas
Jo a8ejuadiad ayy
ssac0.d uonesuogdale)
_— |00Y2S 1U2WUIBN0D
a|qe|ieae (£L1-9107) olqe|ieae Ysjam |enuue ayj
A11aN yeues Jj1D @ 10N %LT _MBUE %¥E %S¢ 10N [ed07 Ul U9aID, se pasioFajed €/a:n
%3t sjooyas Alewind
Jo a8ejuadiad ay]
3Ael] }Jo - -
"_o:u..w,”a Gﬁv_wwhs _ww.wwuw. , (£1-9T AV) | (9T-STAV) | (ST-PTAV) | (PI-ET AV)
Jaquiay pea m..:._u:"._ e e 198.e] }jnsay 3ynsay 3nsay adA) ainsean IEM|
paradx3 L1-9T0Z L1-9T0Z 8T-LT0C L102-9T02 | 9T0Z-ST0Z | STOCZ-¥I0T

Jooyds 1ea48 e si jooyods Jipied AJaAg :T°T aAdalqo Suiag-|lam

|IE 10} S[|DjS pue uoieanpa Ja11ag :T Ajiond




Zt Jo g a8ed

LT0Z AMeniga4 9

T Xipuaddy — 6T0Z-£TOT Ue|d d3es0dio)

a|qe|ieae

AN Yyedes 4|0 ADN

%L9

%0L

%69

%L9

%19

(pauIquioo)
ISN
pue |e207

¢ @8e1s Aoy

40 pua 2yl 1e (Sonewsaylen
pue aSen3ue| 1541

ys|am 40 ysij8ug Suipnjoul
D4V S9pess 1e s3509

S) PIOYsaiyl +Z |2A27 33
3uiaaiyoe TT JeaA Ul S|eaw
|[ooyds @24y 104 2|q1319 10U
sjidnd jo a8ejuadiad ay|

9/a:

a|qe|ieae

ALIBIA Yedes 41D 10N

%3¢

%EY

%6€

%CE

%LC

(pauiquiod)
ISN
pue |e207

t 28e1s Ay

JO pua ay1 1e (sanewayiep
pue a8en3ue| 1541}

ys|aM 40 ysij8ug 8uipnjoul
D4V S9peJs 1e s3509

S) Ploysaiyl +Z |2Aa7 33
Suinalyoe TT Jesj ul sjeaw
|ooyds @34y 40§ 3|qII2
s|idnd jo agejuadiad ayy

9/adf

Page

A113N yeaes 4D 8

%09

%59

%€9

%65

%S

(pauIquioo)
ISN
pue |e207

¢ 28e1s Ady Jo

pua aylie (sanewsayiew
pue agen3ue| 1541}

ys|am Jo ysigug Suipnjoul
D-4V sopesd e s3s0o

S) PIOYSaIYl +Z [2A37

9y31 SulAl1yde TT JeaA ul
sjidnd ||e jo @8ejuadiad ay)

LT0/nA3

d|qejieae

AL\ yeaes 4D BN

%16

%E6

%E6

%16

%68

[e207

Z 98e3s A9y Jo pud

ay1 1e 103ed)pu| 13lgns
210D ay3 Buiaajyoe sjeaw
|ooyas 934y 10} 2|q18112 J0U
s|idnd jo agejuadiad ay]

£z/a3n

|3Ae1] jo

uonoaliqg
aining

payadx3

(9T-ST AVY)
juey
sajem

LT-9T0Z

Jaquia|y peal

(9T-ST AV)
a8esany
sajlem
LT-9T0C

(£1-9T AV)
1981e)

81-L10C

(9T-ST AV)
jnsay

L10Z-910¢

(ST-¥T AV)
}nsay
910Z-S10Z

(PT-€T AV)
jnsay
ST0Z-v10Z

adAL

alnsesn

4°d




Zt Jo v @8ed

LT0Z AMeniga4 9

T Xipuaddy — 6T0Z-£TOT Ue|d d3es0dio)

Al1aAl yeaes 4D

d|qejiene
10N

a|qe|ieae
10N

%S5

%

%St

%07

[e207

Aq pa8pnl aie spiepuels
21aym sjooyas Aiepuoaas
jo uoiiodoud ay]

/a1

AN yedes 41D

a|qe|ieAe
10N

a|qe|ieAe
10N

%58

%L

%L

%L

[e207

(poliad ui pajoadsul
s|jooyos) siseq 8uljjod

JeaA € B UO JU3|9IX3 JO
poo38 aq 03 uAis3 Aq padpn|
s| anosdw| 03 Axpede)
21aym sjooyas Asewid

jo uoipsodoud ay]

z/a1n

Ada\ yedes 4D

a|qe|ieAe
10N

a|jqe|ieae
10N

%58

%IL

%9L

%18

|e207

(pouiad

u| payadsul sjooyas) siseq
guijjo1 seaA € e uo JUS||9IXD
1o poo8 aq 01 uA1s3

Aq padpn( aJe spiepuels
2Jaym sjooyds Atewrid

jo uonJsodoud ay]

T/a:

<o)

Aua|A yedes 4D

%676

%S'S6

%56

%56

%S6

Wvd

jooyas Aiewiid
1e @Juepually adejuadiad

I~

Ad1a\ yedes 4D

%6

%56

%56

%6

%6

Wvd

|ooyas Alepuodas
1B 3duUepUY 38eluadiad

Yo
Eo:ww
o
g
910/NA3

ALIBIAl yeJeS 11D

LT

%596

%L6

%¥6

%6

%E6

|e207

¢ @8e1s Aoy

JO pu? ay3 1e (o-y sapeJd
18 S350D ) Ploysatyi T
|2A37 2Y3 BulAsiyoe TT Jeaj
ul s|idnd jo aBejuadiad ay]

S/aan

AL\ yeaes 4D

=eall = [ 1

€T

%8

%58

%8

%8

%9L

[e207

t @3e1s Aay|

JO pua ayi 1e (D-,V sopeJs
18 S350 §) Ploysaiyi g
|2A27 3yl BulAaiyde TT Jeaj
ul sjidnd jo adejuadiad ay]

/a1

Jaquia|y peal

|3Ae1] jo

uonoaliqg
aining

payadx3

(9T-ST AVY)
juey
sajem

LT-9T0Z

(9T-ST AV)
a8esany
sajlem
LT-9T0C

(£1-9T AV)
1981e)

81-L10C

(9T-ST AV)
jnsay

L10Z-910¢

(ST-¥T AV)
}nsay
910Z-S10Z

(PT-€T AV)
jnsay
ST0Z-v10Z

adAL

alnsesn

4°d




Zt Jo g a8ed

LT0Z AMeniga4 9

T Xipuaddy — 6T0Z-£TOT Ue|d d3es0dio)

Aua N yeaes 4D

a|qe|ieae
10N

a|qe|ieae
10N

a|qe|iene
10N

|e207

:uA1s3 Aq ‘uonoadsul 3sod
uol3oe dn-mo||o4 01 10algns
sjooyds Jo Jaquinu ay|

81/031

AN yedes 41D

a|ge|iene
10N

a|qe|ieAe
10N

a|qe|ieae
10N

|e207

Sunoyuow

uA1s3 ul sjooyds

:uA153 Aq ‘uonoadsul 3sod
uol3oe dn-moj|o4 03 323lgns
Sjooyads Jo Jaquinu ay|

81/a31

Al yedes 4|10

a|qe|ieae
10N

a|qe|ieae
10N

%58

%SC

%SL

%08

[e207

(pouiad ui pajoadsul
sjooyos) siseq 8uijjod

JeaA € e uo Jua||aJXa 10
poo3 aq 03 uAisj Aq paspnl
st anosdw| 03 Alpede)
21aym sjooyas |e1dadsg

Jo uoppodoud ay|

/a1

Aus|A yeaes 4D

a|qejieae
10N

a|qejieae
10N

%SL

%SL

%001

%001

|e207

(pousad

ul pajdadsul 5jooyas) siseq
Buijjos 1e3A € B UO JUB||2IXD
1o poo3d aq 03 uAis3

Aq paspn[ aie spiepuels
21aym sjooyps |e1rads

jo uondodoud ay)

1/a

Page 77

ALIBIAl yeJeS 11D

=
]
]
]
]

d|qejieae
10N

d|qejieae
10N

%S5

%EE

%St

%07

|e207

(polsad uj pajoadsul
s|jooyos) siseq 3uljjod

JeaA € e uo Ju3||20Xa 10
poo3d aq 03 uAisj Aq pasdpnl
si anoidwi| 031 Apede)
2Jaym sjooyas Aiepuodas
jo uopiodoud ay|

Z/an

(pouiad

ul pajdadsul sjooyas) siseq
Buijjos 1e2A € B UO JUB||2IXD
lo poos aq 03 uAlsy

Jaquia|y peal

|3Ae1] jo

uonoaliqg
aining

payadx3

(9T-ST AVY)
juey
sajem

LT-9T0Z

(9T-ST AV)
a8esany
sajlem
LT-9T0C

(£1-9T AV)
1981e)

81-L10C

(9T-ST AV)
jnsay

L10Z-910¢

(ST-¥T AV)
}nsay
910Z-S10Z

(PT-€T AV)
jnsay
ST0Z-v10Z

adAL

alnsesn

4°d




Zt Jo 9 a8ed

LT0Z AMeniga4 9

T Xipuaddy — 6T0Z-£TOT Ue|d d3es0dio)

Sa|eM Ul
ajqe|iene 8T-L1 8T-LT 404 8T-LT 404 8T-LT 104 8T-LT 4104 8T-LT 404 9|qe|ieAe suoijedijijenb ayy
Al1aA yedes 1D uoz 10} 103e2|pUl 103e21pUl Jo3ed1pUl Joieaipul Joieaipul J01e21pul |eao Jo aulu wouy synsas jidnd | gz/aI
MaN MIN MapN MaN MIN MaN TT 489\ — (6 padde)) a102s
sjuiod padde) mau ay]
Jooyas Atepuodas
—juawade|d
a|ge|ieAe a|ge|ieae a|qejiene
AusaN yedes JjD @ 10N 10N %06 %E6 %6 10N [ed07 [ooyas jo sadioyd | 91/a3T
994Y1 J19Y3 JO auo 8ulndas
ualp|iyd jo aBejuadsad ayy
|ooyas Atewnid
a|qe|ieAe a|ge|iene a|qe|leae =3uausaoed 9T/a3
Aisay yedes 4j1D uoz uoz %06 %E6 %E€6 Ho_./_ [e207 |00Y2s JO sadloyd
234Y1 J1ay3 o auo Julnaas fo0)
uaJp|iyd jo adejuadiad ay] N~
|ooyas Atepuodas %
a|qe|leAe a|qe|ieAe a|ge|ieAe —Juawade|d jooyas jo
AR Yeles I @ EE_Z 36_2 #le waL L _n_E_z e 221043 354 :m_f_m:_ﬁ_:uwm mﬂ\%_
uaJp|1y2 jo adejuaalad ay]|
jooyas Atewrid
3|geieAe 3|ge|leAe 3|qe|iene — jusawade|d jooyas jo
A1\ yedes 4|0 Q _nuo_z Buo_z %08 %98 %88 _nE_z [e207 221042 3513 :m_r_u_mc“:uwm ST/a1
uaJp|iya jo adejuadiad ayl
s3INseapl
a|qe|ieae a|ge|iene s|qe|ieae |E[PatS U] Sc0Uds
ALIBN yeles J|D A”v : * 0 S € ; [e207 :uA153 Aq ‘uonoadsur 3sod 8T/a31
10N 10N 10N
uojjoe dn-moj||oj 03 3123lgns
s|ooy2s Jo Jaquinu ay|
juawanoadwi Juedyiusis
Sunnbay sjooyas
”_Hm# T, aw Sy (£T-9T AV) | (9T-STAV) | (ST-YT AV) | (VI-ET AV)
139341 juey a8esany
Jaquia|p peal i e SoE i 1981e] 3jnsay 3ynsay }nsay adA] aInsean oy
paadx3 /1-9T0Z [1-9T0Z 8T-LT0T L10Z-910C | 910Z-S10Z | STOZ-¥TOZ




Zt Jo £ @8ed

LT0Z AMeniga4 9

T Xipuaddy — 6T0Z-£TOT Ue|d d3es0dio)

JeaA ay3 Suunp
Ajjlenuue (Wvd sjuawade|d alow Jo aaiY} (¥00/23s
?|ge|lene 2 ISN Alsnoiaaid)
us7 ans (D 10N ST %8'6 %6 pap4iodal %6'6 %501 Asnoinaig) pey saney oym yaueN 1€ e
— 3|qejiene amss uo JaJY Pa¥007 UaJp|Iya L,
10N jo @8ejuadiad ayy
yaJeA TE 03 Syjuow
ZT @Y1 ul ‘syuswaduelse
[euol}isues}
01 aNp J0U 2JoM (
5 (ISN Ya1ym ‘1ayye pyjooj Buisq | cab/dos
|ge[ieae . Ajjlenuue ) ) [snoiAdid)
w37 ans 41D % 9 %6'TT %6 %1'6 %8’ LT | Aisnoinaid) jo spouad io pouiad e
0N papi033. aMSS Suunp ‘jooyas jo sadueyd E:mww
— 3|ge|leae 9JOoW 1o 3uo padjualiadxa e
10N 9ABY oym YaleN T€
1€ 191}y pa3007 uaJp|iyd
Jo a8ejuaduad ay] m
Allenuue sjooyas %u
a|ge|iene e . T ) ) AJepuoaas uj aied u| (a)
wa1ans 4| 10N 9T %56 %E6 |umu . %816 %9°€6 aMsS wsiym sidnd Jayy payoor | zzo/Bs
1qet! 10 @ouepuane a8ei1uadlad
1OoN
— Ajienuue sjooyds Asewrsd ul aled ul @)
1ua7 3ns 4| “o_./_ (0]8 %196 %86 pap4oda4 %/'96 %6'96 aMSS 1s1iym sjidnd 1234y payoo S
— 3|qe|lene 10 @ouepuane a8e1uadlad
10N
- -gT 1o -gT Jo -gT J0 deal sy
rongay | A0 | S| e o | G| o sy s> oy o | oz
a7 ans J||D 10N J d103ed/pul 1edipul %CT %66 1edipul 1edipul gMSS POUINIBI UBIP(IYD JOY)Y |  Bunsediy
MIN MaN MaN MaN
payoo01 jo a8e1uadlag
3Ael] }Jo - -
“_o:h“a Gﬁv_wwms Awwwwuﬂ ) (£T-9T AV) | (9T-STAV) | (ST-YT AV) | (VI-ET AV)
Jaquiap peal m..:._u:“._ iem Sl 1981 3jnsay 3nsay 3nsay adAL 2inseap JEN|
padadx3 L1-9T0Z L1-9T0Z 81-LT0C LT0Z-9T0C | 910Z-ST10Z STOZ-v10¢

Jeraualod J13Y3 SA3IYI. JHPJeD Ul UdJp|IYd J131je payooT iz T aAaalqo Suiag-jIam




Zt Jo g aded

LT0Z AMeniga4 9

T Xipuaddy — 6T0Z-£TOT Ue|d d3es0dio)

a7 ans 4D

d|qe|iene
10N

a|qe|ieae
10N

a|ge|ieAe
10N

(s;idnd
¥S jo1no §)
%L

(spdnd
9t JO 1IN0 /)
%ST

LT-9T 104
Joleaipul
M3N

LT-9T 104
Jojedipul
M3N

[e307

Suipnjoul J-,.v sapeJd

18 53509 §) pjoysaly}

+C |9A97 @Y1 — Bulasiyoe
‘a3ep snsuad |idnd |enuue
91 1e SE ‘|12uno) Jipied
Aq ua14e pay00| UAIP[IYD
Jo agejuadlad ay)

0€/a1

U317 ans 4|10

9|qe|iene
10N

a|gejieae
10N

a|qe|leae
10N

(sidnd p5
Jo 1no 8T1)
%EE

(spdnd ot
Jo1no qT)
%EE

LT-9T 4104
Joiedipul
MmapN

LT-9T 104
Joieoipul
MaN

|eao7

t 98e1s Aoy

Jo pua ayl e (J-,V sopeJsd
18 53509 §) pjoysaiyy

Z |[9A97 ay1 uiaaiyoe
‘a1ep snsuad |idnd |enuue
2yl 18 Se ‘|12uno) ipded
Aqg 12148 payoo| uaJp|iy2
Jo agejuadiad ay)

0€/a3

U7 ans 4|10

9|qe|ieae
10N

a|qe|ieae
10N

a|qe|ieae
10N

(spdnd 5
jo1no 1g)
%LS

(sndnd 9f
Jo1no 57)
%YS

LT-9T 410}
Joieoipul
MapN

LT-9T 104
Jo1eoipul
MaN

|ea07

t 98e1s Ad)

JO pua ay3 1e (9-,V sepes3
18 53509 §) pjoysaiyy

T |9A97 ay1 uiaaiyoe
‘a1ep snsuad |idnd |enuue
3Y3 18 Se ‘|12uno) ipded
Aqg 12148 payoo| uaJp|iya
Jo agejuadiad ay)

0€/a

Page 80

137 aNs J|)

a|qejieAe
10N

a|qe|ieae
10N

(sppdnd og
jo1no zz)
%EL

(spdnd £z
J01n0 BT)
%0L

LT-9T 404
Joledipul
MaN

LT-9T 40}
J01B21pUI
MaN

|eao

7 98e315 A9yl Jo pua ayy ie
(sonewsyie|n pue a3u3ids
‘a8endue| 1541} Ys|o M\ 40
ysi8ug ui sjpas| paroadxa)
Joyeaipuj 13lgns

840D ay1 Suinalyoe

‘a1ep snsuad jidnd |enuue
21 1e Se ‘|Iouno) JipJae)d
Aqg 1a)ye payoo| uaip|iya
Jo @8ejuadiad ayy

0€/a3

Jaquia|y peal

|3Ae1] jo

uonoaliqg
aining

payadx3

(9T-ST AVY)
juey
sajem

LT-9T0Z

(9T-ST AV)
a8esany
sajlem
LT-9T0C

(£1-9T AV)
1981e)

81-L10C

(9T-ST AV)
jnsay

L10Z-910¢

(ST-¥T AV)
}nsay
910Z-S10Z

(PT-€T AV)
jnsay

ST0Z-v10¢

adA}

alnsesn

49y




2t Jo g @8ed

LT0Z AMenigaq 9

T Xipuaddy — 6T0Z-£TOT Ue|d d3es0dio)

—
(o0}
()
(@)
©
N
aled ==
ajqe|iene LT1-91 LT-9T 404 paWIU0d papi02al LT-9T 4104 LT-9T 404} Buines| Ja3ye syuow g qve
a7 3ans 4D 10} 101B2IpU| J01e21pU| J03ed1puy| Jo1e21pu| aMSS 1e JuawAojdwsa Jo Suluiesy
10N aq o] 19A 10N , 2INSeaN
MIN MaN MaN MaN UOI}BINP3 Ul SIBABD|
2Jed ||e jo adejuadtad ay]
24ed
STt L1-9T LVALI | oinion. | Gepiose) LT-9T 404 LT-9T Jo} 3uinea) Jaye syuow ZT1 i
a1 ans 4|0 10} J03B2|pU| Joiealpu| Jojeaipu| Jo3e2Ipu| dMSS 1e JusawAhojdwsa 1o Sujuiesy
10N 2q ol 19A 10N ’ UNSEIN
MIN MaN MaN MaN UOIIBINP3 Ul SIBABD|
2Jed ||e jo adejuadsad ay]
¥ 28e315 A9y Jo
pua ayj 1e (sa1lewsyiep
pue a8ensue|
15414 YS|9M Jo ysij3u3
aned] jo - z
”_o_ i ST k) N ATSERY] (£1-9T AV) | (9T-STAV) | (ST-¥T AV) | (PT-ET AV)
139341 juey a8esany
Jaquia|p peal i e SoE i 1981e] 3jnsay 3ynsay }nsay adAL ainseap Joy
paadx3 /1-9T0Z [1-9T0Z 8T-LT0T L10Z-910C | 910Z-S10Z | STOZ-¥TOZ




2T J0 0T @8eq

LT0Z AMeniga4 9

T Xipuaddy — 6T0Z-£TOT Ue|d d3es0dio)

OM] pue auo
a|qe|ieae a|ge|iene
yiv,2qa ueq (|2 10N 10N %St %LV %t %tC OM $9]199p UoeALdIP UIYIIM MaN
< Si3UJed| Joj Dled JUSW|0IUT
= Jojeiedwo) |euonepn
W .2 ueq 4 a|ge|ieAe . o , , [B207 guluiea] Ajlunwwon 9y
yiv, I} 10N %06 %06 %v6 %L8 %C /5340 AINPY 342 A0GE 10 18 [doe]
v 91B. 55320NS 3Y1 UIRIUIRIN|
11pad) |esianlun 10}
a|qe|ieae a|ge|iene 9|ge|iene a|qe|ieAe Swied J13y3 yum palioddns
v AQURAHIR 10N 10N 008 TS 10N 10N L SJ9W01SN2 92IAIDS JIAPY 2&%
3JOMN O3U] JO Jaquinu 3yl O
2IIAIBS DDIAPY HIOMN (@)
o SuiSes ©
| @Y1 yum suisesua
2|ge|lene a|qejieae a|ge|iene 3|ge|ieAe a|ge|iene 3|qe|ieae R
yiv.2qa ueda 4|2 0sT |e207 aJe pue de) jijauag MaN
10N 10N 10N 10N 10N JON
3yl Ag pajoajie uaaq aney
oym ajdoad jo Jaqunu ay]
Sujuiesy paypaidoe
8unie|dwod pue 321AI3S
3|qe[ieAe o|qejleae , . ‘
yiv.2q ueq |2 00C'T 126 TEY'T LST'C [e207 S2IAPY HJOM 03U 3Y3 MaN
10N 10N
yum Sui8e8ua A|njssadons
9|doad jo Jaqwnu ay]|
N a|geieae 3|ge|leae , , , , - 2IAPY YIOMN 03U Sulaiadal -~
yiv,2q ueqg (|2 10N 10N 000°TY S¥8°0¢€ S00‘of 6STTE [E207 ajdoad jo Jaquinu 3y N
dAel] jo - -
e (9e SE i | ITSE ) (£T-9T AV) | (9T-STAV) | (ST-YT AV) | (VTI-ET AV)
uonaalg juey a8esany
13quialN peaq i sajem salem 1981e) 3nsay 3nsay 3 nsay adA} alnse3an IEH |
payadx3 [1-9T0Z [1-9T0Z 81-LT0C L10Z-9T0C | 9102-STOZ | STOZ-¥10ZC

uollesnpa pue }iom ojul pajoddns ase 3jdoad :£°T aAnIAIqO Sulag-||Iom




Zt Jo 1T @8eq

LT0Z AMenigaq 9

T Xipuaddy — 6T0Z-£TOT Ue|d d3es0dio)

sAep Bupjiom

a7 3aNs 4|0 SIREIIEAS 10} ﬂuwuﬂ_vc“ wuww_m”w pRILNGS %86 .ﬂpw_ _“M Huwuﬁ_mw dMSS USRSS I PRISiaUioD Bl
10N B T ag o] N B saldnbua uoijoaloud | aunsealn
M3N MaN M3IN M3N
1inpe jo a3ejuadiad ay]
a|qe|iene LT-91 L1-9T 104 L1-9T 10§ L1-9T 104 Aiwey J1ay3 uiyym 7
a1 ans 4|0 uo_.,_ 10j Jojealpul Jolealpul %65 9%9'95 Jo3eaipul Jojedipul aMSS SulAl| ulewal 03 payoddns P—
M3N MaN MaN MIN uaJup|iyd jo adejuadiad ay|
LT-91 L1-9T 104 LT-9T 104 LT-9T J0o} S
a1 ans D Slqepene 10} Jojedipul Jojlea|pul %t 04/ € Jojedipul Jojeaipul aMSS 3ulInp 3NSITE LORISI0N Le
10N sz. ; ..smz ’ sz : er_ ; PI1YyD Y3 uo suoljeisidal Ezmmouwa
-21 jo aBejuadiad ayy .
92IAIDS >
P —— A”V Jo1e2|pul Jo31e21pUl - —— —— — — 9Y3 SSOJIB S3IIUBIRA YJOM . tﬂaw
|e207 |eso7 |BI20S S@IIAILS S,UdIpP(IYD
Jo 98ejuadiad ay)
HeIs ||B JO
a8ejuadiad e se ‘@aua|oIA
a|qe|iene 8T-L1 8T-LT 104 8T-LT 104 8T-LT 10} 81-LT 104 [ENX3S pue asnge dl3sawop
yiv,2a ueqg J||d uoz J10j Jojealpul lojealpul %05 Jo3ediput Jo3eaipul Jojedipul oM ‘Uswom jsulede 3dua|oln MIN
M3N MBN M3N M3IN M3N uo yiomawedd duluied|
|[EUOIIEN 3Y] JO T [9AD]
Funa|dwod Jjeis [1puno)
"_Huw w_m Gﬁ,_wwn 2 ﬁw%wmﬂ : (£1-9T AV) | (9T-STAV) | (ST-¥TAV) | (PT-ET AV)
Jaquidipl peal SN Sorenn e 3981 }|nsay }nsay 3|nsay adA) ainsean IEN]
payadxa L1-9T0Z [1-9T0Z 8T-LT0C L102-9T0C | 9T10Z-ST0C | STOZ-¥I0C

papJiendajes aie yjipie) ulysu e ajdoad :1°z analgqo suiaqg-|Iam

9|doad ajqesaujnp Sunioddns :Z Ajliolid




Zt Jo 21 98ey

LT0Z AMeniga4 9

T Xipuaddy — 6T0Z-£TOT Ue|d d3es0dio)

alows a|qe|leAe 3|gedi|dde a|gedi|dde 3|qe|ieAe a|qe|ieAe a|qe|ieAe UOHEPOLLILIOIIE
e 13 Eo_. 19 o._ 19 o._ T 19 o_. _n_o_. _no_. 12207 o3ul pajsisse siadaa|s MaN
SAID 10N 10N 10N 10N 10N 10N ySnoJ jo Jaquinu 3y
92IAJ3S UOI123UU0IRY
aJows|3 | 3|qe|ieae a|qeoidde 9|qedidde a|qe|iene a|qe|iene a|qe|ieae SSRUSSIRUOH ayi4BnoiL;
UesnS 1D 30K YN SEN %05 JON 1ON N |edon S9WOI}N0 [NJSS32INS MaN
pasuauadxa oym
9|doad jo a3ejuadiad ay]
SOWOH || — 4e2A
2Jows|3 | I|qejieae 9|qeoydde a|gqedidde a|gejieAe a|qe|ieAe a|qe|iene s ul Suiar Hipded ysnouayy -
uesns 4|2 10N 10N 10N fat 10N 10N JON 18901 91IS UO PadUBWIWOD N
sawoy jo Jaquinu ay| <
S3WOH |12Un0) — 4edA (o0}
aJows a|qe|iene a|qeandde a|geddde a|ge|ieae a|qge|ieae a|qe|iene ul SulA yipded) ysnouays ()]
13 1qef! [qe3| 1qea| 9eT qef! 1qet Iqef! 12207 I sUIAIT HIp4ed y Yy MORD)
uesns 4|2 10N 10N 10N 10N 10N 10N 21IS UO PAJUBWWOI o]
sawoy jJo Jaquinu ay| (al
S31IS P|31JUMOIQ UO
juawdojanap e ul papiaoad
|218d a|qeieae a|ge|leae a|ge|ieae
%07 %9T %TT OM aq 03 @3e3s Sujuueld e MaN
ysawey 4|2 10N 10N 10N
paaJide Buisnoy ajqep.oyje
jo @8ejuadiad ay]
S91IS p|a1uaa43 uo
juawdojanap e ul papiroad
|218d a|qejieae
a|ge|ieAe a|ge|leAe %0¢€ %9¢ %ST OM 2q 03 ade)s Sujuue|d je MaN
ysawey 4|2 10N
10N 10N paaJ3de 8uisnoy ajqepJoje
jo @3ejuadiad ay)
9Ael] jJo - -
e (96 52 AVl BT Ay) (£1-9T AV) | (9T-ST AV) | (ST-¥TAV) | (PTI-ET AV)
uondalIg juey adesany
JaquidN peal 2o sajEM sajem 1981e) 3nsay 3nsay 3 nsay adA) aunsean jay
paradx3 /1-9T0Z /1-9T02 8T-LT0C LT02-9T0C | 9T0Z-STO0Z | STOZ-¥10Z

duisnoy Ajljenb poo3 0] ssadae aney Jjipie) ul ajdoad :z'z @An3Iqo Sulaq-|IdMm




2T Jo €1 98ey

LT0Z AMeniga4 9 T Xipuaddy — 6T0Z-£TOT Ue|d d3es0dio)

1970 10 G/ pasde uolje|ndod
LT-9T LT-9T 104§ LT-9T 104 LT-9T 4104 LT-9T 104

SIO0WSIT | Slqeliene 10} J031e2|pUul Jojedipul pauLIuo Jojedipul Joiedipul J03e21pUl 00O 128 SUOSES Bk 61
uesns |2 10N 4 AR AERHY aq o] ARAPHL AEALRAL APl amss |BIDOS 10J 34ED JO SI9jSuel) | ainsean
MaN MaN M3N MaN MaN
paAejap jo 91e4 3y]
SWOY UMO JIay3 ul
2Jows a|qe|leAe 9|qeddde a|geoljdde a|ge|ieAe a|qe|ieAe 3|qe|iene i s i i i o
SR H 19 o_. 19 o._ 19 c‘_ %59 19 o_A _no_A _n_c_. [e207 ay3 yuiyy oym syuedidijied MaN
S0 10N 10N 10N 10N 10N 10N R
BAI1SISSY Jo a8ejuadlad ay|
210Us(3 siqeaydde | ojgeoydde | %ot s T or L mor | et | e
Uesns i LN N UE3 5597 24e23|39] jo a3ejuadiad ay]
saljunioddo Lo
2Jows|3 | I|gejieae a|qedidde 3|qedi dde a|ge|ieae a|ge|iene 3|qe|ieAe AER cwoﬁ bkt o~
gD BN B i %09 i A =~ |eao7 ysnoJyl ‘Auunwwod Jisyl M3
03jul pa3129UU0I3l |99} oYM w
9|doad jo a8ejuadiad ay] 2l
swoy
(¢ pue 1k Juapuadapul urewau
aJows|3 | 3|qe|ieae a|geoidde a|geoijdde , 7 siauenp) a|qe|iene a|ge|ieae 9|doad djay 1ey3 Suial]
006°¢ i |B207 MaN
uesns 4| 10N JON 10N 606C 10N JON juapuadapu| Aq papiaoid
SUOIIN|OS DAIIEUIDY|E
J0 Jaquinu |e303 3y
EERIISER
aJ0ws|3 3|qeo|dde a|ged|dde a|qe|leae a|qejieae HNPY 03 [e119431 pAemuo oul
uesns Jid 10N 10N %09 %LS 10N JON [e207 Yiim 1oB1U0) JO JUlod 1sdl4 MaN
18 Aj30341p Y3m 3[Bap sased
M3u jo adejuadiad ayl
dAel] jo - -
e (9e SE i | ITSE ) (£T-9T AV) | (9T-STAV) | (ST-YT AV) | (VTI-ET AV)
uonaalg juey a8esany
13quialN peaq i sajem salem 1981e) 3nsay 3nsay 3 nsay adA) aunsean joy
payadx3 [1-9T0Z [1-9T0Z 81-LT0C L10Z-9T0C | 9102-STOZ | STOZ-¥10ZC

Ajjuapuadapul aal| 03 pajyioddns aJe jjipie) ul 3jdoad gz 2A1323[qO Sulag-||Id9M




Tz Jo v1 98ed LT0Z AMenigaq 9 T Xipuaddy — 6T0Z-£TOT Ue|d d3es0dio)

O
(o0}
()
(@)
©
[a)
o o o 10 Jeak ay3 Suunp —
2Jows|3 | D|ge|ieae LT91 L1-91 o} pawuJijuod L1971 Jo} LT-91 1o} L1-97 Jo} ssaussajawoy Supusiiadxa S€
104 103ed|pul Jojeaipul J01e21pul Joiedipul Jo1ed1pul aMSS
uesns 4||d 10N aq o] ¥#7-9T pase sianea| | ainsealn
MIN MaN M3N M3N MaN
2.ed jo 9dejuadiad ay]
Jeak ayy
o A”V 6T %' 16 %06 %L 19 %8'9L %' ¥9 _mr_\uﬂmwv mw_ _MHQH_M MM .HH MHMM £}
u=sns g _m.u04 J0J Sulied aje oym synpe 810/¥S
2|q18119 Jo adejuadiad ay]
FEE EEE I awayds sjuawied 1al1q
2Jows|3 | 3|qe|leae a|qeoidde 9|qedi|dde BEEEAR Bl -40k R ay3 8uisn jioddns pue
016 Jojedlpul Jojesipul Joledipul |20 BSZ VIS
uesns J||D 10N 10N 10N 2J4ED JO paau Ul S}Npe pue
M3N MIN MaN
uaip|iy2 jo Jaquinu ay|
aned] jo - z
”_o_ =1 MEEEAY) || (ST ) (£1-9T AV) | (9T-ST AV) | (ST-¥T AV) | (VI-ET AV)
139341 juey a8esany
Jagquwiay peal i e SoE i 1981e] 3jnsay 3ynsay }nsay adA] aInsean oy
paadx3 /1-9T0Z [1-9T0Z 8T-LT0T L10Z-910C | 910Z-S10Z | STOZ-¥TOZ




/g8 abed

Summary of Post Consultation Changes

Appendix 2a

£000
Funding
Approval of Council Tax Base in December 2016 (1,918)| |Reflecting additional income resulting from increased numbers of dwellings
Net impact of Final Settlement 593| [Net of new responsibility in relation to homlessness prevention
Total non-hypothecated funding (1,325)
New Specific Grant Funding Stream
Assumed share of additional specific grant funding (850)| [To provide support in meetings NLW costs in social care
Total (850)
Technical Updates (1,131) :;?gfirmed rates - VLW, NLW, NDR, Care Cap, Employer's contribution pension
Emerging Issues
Cantonian Accommodation 481 [Temporary superblock at Cantonian High School
Social Services Pressures 1,183| |Additional pressures to align with Month 8 monitoring position
Cardiff Capital Region City Deal 150 |Revenue Contribution
Temporary Accommodation 240| |To fully fund loss of subsidy (only partially covered in settlement)
Parking Strategy 180| |[To support the City's Parking Strategy
Additional Planning Resource 40| [To support major new developments
Intensive Cleansing Initiative 350| |To provide ongoing funding for the intensive cleansing initiative
Recycling and Reuse Centre 218| |Upcycling to help with start up accommodation and acquiring household items
Support for Trainee Placements 230| |To provide 20 placements at six months each plus a co-ordinator post
Total 3,072
Savings Amendments
Reduce CONSULT 82 - (Social Services) External Providers 67| |Due diligence - reduce from £125,000 to £58,000
Reduce CONSULT107 - (Corporate Management) Precepts & Levies 167| |Reduced following confirmation of South Wales Fire Service levy
Reduce CONSULT 60 - (Resources) Cardiff Academy Income 50| |Reduce from £96,000 to £46,000 - see replacement below
Reduce CONSULT 96 - (Resources) HRPS Business Efficiencies 50( |Reduce from £102,000 to £52,000 - see replacement below
NEW (Resources) Reduction in support costs for HR system (100)| |Replacement for reductions to CONSULT 60 and 96
Total Savings Amendments 234
|Net Overall Impact 0| |




This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix 2b

Financial Resilience Mechanism - one-off use for 2017/18

£000

68 abed

Highway and Footway Reconstruction

540

To address the deterioration of footways immediately surrounding the large
number of street trees within Cardiff and allow preventative maintenance of
Cardiff's distributor roads.

Asset Team - Continued targeted highway improvement across
city

320

To continue with the programme of works, started in 2016/17, that will improve
the condition of the adopted highway network.

Essential City wide road marking and sign refurbishment
programme.

200

To address the backlog of line and sign replacement/refreshment throughout
the city - key to the safe movement of traffic and a key prevention of road traffic
collisions.

Neighbourhood Services - Continued funding of City Centre
Afternoon Waste Enforcement Team

150

To enable City centre/city wide waste enforcement teams to work afternoon and
weekends to enable delivery of a high quality 'Total Street Scene service to the
residents of Cardiff.'

Asset - City Centre/Public Realm improvements

100

To fund a specialist team and associated materials required to maintain the
high quality materials used in the City Centre public realm areas such as High
Street/St Mary Street and Queen Street in a safe and presentable condition.

Slip Road and roundabout cleansing

Visible Street Scene

50

To increase from three to six Gateway Routine Annual Strategy Programme
cycles next year.

Additional Weed Control Treatment

25

Treatment on the highway and rear lanes.

Address backlog in tree and hedge maintenance

100

City wide including high speed routes.

Asset review and renewal programme for bins

150

Funding for replacement of 25% of bins.

Street Furniture Audit

25

Review of street furniture and removal of clutter.

Keep clear marking outside schools

50

To accelerate the programme and assist with enforcement outside schools.

Total

1,710




Appendix 2b

Financial Resilience Mechanism - one-off use for 2017/18

£000

Statutory Obligations - Inspection Work

400

To provide a programme of Condition and Mechanical Electrical Surveys across
the Council's estate which will provide an accurate and up to date account of
outstanding and priority works.

Cardiff Market partial roof refurbishment

300

To allow for partial refurbishment of the market roof in order to prevent water
ingress.

Refurbishment of Sports Facilities

Property Condition

300

To upgrade facilities including Rumney Recreation Ground, Trelai Changing
Rooms, Seven Oaks and Thornhill parks.

Total

1,000

06 abed

Communities First

300

To help organisations affected by the phasing out of the WG's Communities
First Programme to source alternative funding streams for key posts and/or

2 projects.
£
o To provide transitional funding to those schools significantly impacted by the
g Challenge Cymru 200 end of the WG's Challenge Cymru funding on 31 March 2017.
S
< Continue with current Youth Service savings but increase . . . . - :
- " . " . To provide transitional funding where grants or Council led provision are being
© transitional funding for communities/ organisations to take on 100 . . . X
< o reduced, enabling certain elements of provision to be continued.
2 the initiatives.
®
§ Time Credits volunteering arrangement initiative 60 To secure the time credits volunteering arrangement into 2017/18, allowing
= 9 9 ' additional time to source other funding opportunities after 2018.
Total 660
o E Public Area Protection 250 To support |mprovements relgtmg to the installation of bollards as part of public
55 > protection measures in the City Centre.
c £ =
Q o
033 . ) . . .
>5 & |Taxi Enforcement 40 To provide a.m .Enforcement Officer to ensure taxi drivers are complying with the
o€ terms of their licence.
w

Total

290




Appendix 2b

Financial Resilience Mechanism - one-off use for 2017/18 £000
Feasibility Study - Electric Vehicles 50 To ponduct a ffaaS|b|I|ty study into .the p935|ble introduction of a number of
= designated parking spaces for Electric Vehicles.
@
g Car Free Day Initiative 40|To repeat and extend the Car Free Day initiative introduced in 2016/17.
7]
_g’ 20 mph schemes 200|To provide continued rollout of additional 20mph areas.
K4
& Residential Parking Schemes 50|To install further residential parking schemes.
Total 340
GRAND TOTAL 4,000

T6 obed




This page is intentionally left blank



e abed

2017/18 Savings Proposals - Overview

Appendix 3 (a)

Summary of Directorate Savings £000
City Operations 1,189
Communities, Housing and Customer Services 1,083
Corporate Management 84
Economic Development 2,170
Education 2,371

Governance and Legal Services 102
Resources 1,268
Social Services 4,997
Total Directorate Savings 13,264
Summary of Addressable Spend Savings £000
School Transport 380
Energy and Street Lighting 180
Precepts and Levies 8
Corporate / Financial Resilience 2,985
School Organisation Plan 100
Property Rental Income 90
Total Addressable Spend Savings 3,743
[Total Savings | 17,007|




This page is intentionally left blank



G6 abed

Appendix 3 (b)

ADDRESSABLE SPEND BUDGET SAVINGS PROPOSAL SUMMARY 2017/18 Saving
Budget | Empl ther 2017/18
ployee | Othe Income Ll Risk Analysis
Costs Spend Total
A/S . Achievabil . .
No. / Theme |Proposal £000 £000( £000 £000 £000| Status | Residual 3 EIA |Cabinet Portfolio
Category ity
Additional Learning Needs - Review of Transport for Pupils Within 2/3 Miles
(Primary/Secondary)
Schools General Amber-
1 v |Review and challenge transport for statemented pupils who live within 2 miles from primary 6,066 0 38 0 38 e. Education
Transport o ) - o ) ) planning Green
_‘ICJ school and 3 miles from secondary. This will be done on an individual case basis, to take into
5 account the individual child's needs based on the Additional Learning Needs transport policy.
2
chools @ |School Transport - Replace Taxis/Buses with Bus Passes (Cardiff IFF cards) for Pupil Referral Detailed
2 Transport g Units - Phased Approach 6,066 0 48 0 48 lan Education
P £ Pilot scheme to run at Greenhill School initially and if successful transfer to other PRU areas. P
&
Introduce Travel Support Allowance - Pilot Scheme
School Detailed | Amber- | Amber-
3 chools Replace taxi/bus provision with an advanced payment to parents. Parents would then be 2,173 0 100 0 100 ctatle mber mber Education
Transport . S L . R plan Green Green
responsible for pupils' transport to school. This will be provided on a termly basis.
Schools S Scho.ol Trensport - Phased Ipcrease i'n cost of Bus Passes Detailed Amber- A
4 Continuation of the phased increase in cost of bus passes to ensure actual costs match the (82) 0 0 5 5 Education
Transport T L plan Green
=1 provision.
=
" |School Transport -Additional Learning Needs Route Optimisation and Retendering of
Schools T Routes/Mergers Detailed Amber- Amber-
5 = 6,066 0 189 0 189 Education
Transport 8 Reviewing on a case by case basis, working closely with Education and individual schools. plan Green Green ueatt
8,’ Review and challenge current transport provision to ensure it fits the needs of pupils.
School
Q1School Organisation Plan Detailed
16 | Organisatio o2  Organisatl o o o 7,193 ol 100 0 100 : Education
n Plan Following a review of the latest financial modelling information this amount can be released. plan

CONFIDENTIAL - DRAFT NO STATUS




This page is intentionally left blank



/6 abed

Appendix 4

Financial Pressures Summary 2017/18

Value of
Pressure Risk Assessment
No. |Pressures Title 2017/18 Residual EIA
£000
Child Friendly City Status - Unicef Child Rights Partner Programme
In order to achieve the Corporate commitment to work towards attaining Child Friendly City status, the Council intends to become a Unicef Child Rights Partner for the
12 |[three years, commencing April 2017. This programme is grounded in the UN Convention on the Rights of the Child. Through partnership with Unicef, the Council wants to 80
demonstrate that placing children’s rights at the heart of local authority policy and practice - adopting a child rights-based approach — is the most effective way of making
rights a reality for all children. Annual costs incurred would be an annual fee of £25k to Unicef, co-ordinator’s annual salary costs (£26k) and associated running costs of
approximately £29k (including programme support, engagement and communications, branding and marketing, travel, administration etc).
TOTAL EDUCATION 80
First Point of Contact
In line with the Social Services and Well-being Act, funding is required for four Social Workers to further enhance the First Point of Contact to manage demand and, where
15 |appropriate, engage people in their local communities rather than create a dependency on the care system to provide support. This will provide robust clinical risk 140
assessment, passport safeguarding issues through to the team to undertake a review after four weeks to ensure that levels of commissioned care are appropriate and
amended where necessary.
Capacity to undertake qualitative performance monitoring
Funding is required to increase a part-time Performance Management Information Officer to full-time hours to strengthen reporting arrangements and for an additional full{
16 time post to increase capacity in order to respond proactively to qualitative performance requirements introduced under the Social Services & Wellbeing Act. This 6
additional capacity will strengthen the challenge element of current arrangements for the development of the Annual Council Reporting Framework Director’s Report and
enable the Directorate to provide a joined-up approach across Adults and Children’s Services service user engagement in order to ensure that we are consistently able to
meet the requirements of the Social Services & Wellbeing Act in an appropriate and meaningful way.
Connected Persons Assessments
Funding is required for three Social Workers and an Administrator to meet the increased demand for Connected Persons Assessments, required to be undertaken where it
is clear that a child/young person is unable or unlikely to remain living with their parent(s) due to significant concerns. A decision to intervene legally in the life of a
19 |child/young person and their family is significant and will have major consequences for all involved, particularly the child/young person. It is crucial that any decision to do 100
so is based on clear, evidence based assessment and care planning which demonstrates the attempts that have been made to manage any risks and support the child/
young person remaining within their family. A positive outcome can lead to Special Guardianship Order, Child Arrangement Order, Kinship or Relative Foster Care
arrangements.
TOTAL SOCIAL SERVICES RE: LEGISLATION / SOCIAL SERVICES & WELLBEING ACT / COURT 420
20 Child Sexual Exploitation (CSE) Prevention Team 171 Red Red
A temporary (three years) Multi Agency CSE Prevention Team to be established to continue to implement the CSE Strategy and address the need that has been evidenced.




g6 abed

Appendix 4

No.

Pressures Title

2017/18
£000

Residual

EIA

21

Learning Disabilities Internal Day Care

This proposal seeks to respond to the increasing demand for high quality, person-centred, outcome-led support for adults with learning disabilities with complex
presentations of need, including complex and challenging behaviour, Autistic Spectrum Disorder, dementia, additional physical and sensory impairments and complex
health needs. Demographics suggest that demand within the adult learning disabilities population will increase by 7%; in addition, presentations of complex need require
complex service responses. It is proposed that capacity is increased within the internal Complex Needs Day Service in order to allow the service to respond to the
anticipated increase in referrals coming via an effective transition process from Children's Social Services to Adult Social Services and for people with complex support
needs who are within the scope of the Closer to Home project and returning to Cardiff.

76

22

Complaints & Access to Records

Funding is required for three full-time posts to be located in the Central Information Governance Team to deal with all Adult & Children’s Services redaction for open and
closed cases in respect of Subject Access Requests and requests from the Police, Court and other Local Authorities, further ensuring timeliness of response and a consistent
approach to redaction in line with Corporate requirements.

Funding is also required to increase a post supporting the Complaints Officer from 14.5 hours to 37 hours per week which will provide the capacity to enable complaints
processes to be merged across Adult's Services (which currently has no dedicated capacity) and Children's services.

76

23

Placement with Parents and Therapy costs

This proposal seeks to enhance capacity within the Looked After Children’s Service to create a sub team of social work and support staff specifically for children who are the
subject of a Care Order and who are living at home subject to Placement with Parents Regulations. The remit would include a focus upon the revocation of Care Orders for
those children who are successfully placed at home.

222

24

Increased translation and interpretation costs

Costs in relation to translation and interpretation services increased by in excess of £100,000 across Social Services in 2015/16. It is anticipated that costs in this area will
continue to grow due to increased demand for services which are required by legislation and regulation to be provided in the user's own language, and the additional
requirements placed on the service by the Welsh Language Standards.

100

TOTAL SOCIAL SERVICES RE: DEMAND AND COST INCREASES

645

25

Strategic Commissioning

In order to meet current demand it is proposed that the Strategic Commissioning function be strengthened by the development of a new post that will undertake the
strategic commissioning function across both Adults and Children’s Services in conjunction with the Strategic Commissioning Team Manager. This individual will be
substantially involved in the whole strategic commissioning process up to contact award which includes service redesign, engagement with stakeholders, service
specification development and the tendering and evaluation process. This will enable the Directorate to ensure that commissioned services provide best value for money
and comply with legislative requirements and meet local need in order to achieve desired outcomes for the most vulnerable people.

36

26

Increase capacity to manage growth of domiciliary, residential and nursing provision through the care contract process

Due to demographic pressures and expected cost growth in commissioned services, the current contractual process for the arrangement, implementation and payment of
residential and nursing placements and domiciliary care packages is to be improved. The development of the Brokerage service would enable implementation of new
models of service procurement. There is an opportunity to proactively negotiate price within the market whilst sourcing high quality care by increasing resource in the
Brokerage team. This would enable the Directorate to develop new functions to build supplier relationships, improve the identification of vacancies and capacity, negotiate
prices and to robustly monitor the quality of care being delivered through these contractual arrangements.

105

27

Direct Payments
To revise the Personal Assistant and agency rate for care provided in the community through directly purchased services (Direct Payments) rather than care arranged
through the Council.

300

Amber-Green

Amber-Green




66 abed

Appendix 4

No.

Pressures Title

2017/18
£000

Social Work Capacity
Due to a continued rise in caseloads, funding is required to enhance the Social Work capacity by 16 FTE which, alongside implementation of the Signs of Safety framework,

Residual

28 will enable Social Workers to engage more effectively with children and families and should assist in limiting any increases in the number of looked after children entering 419
the system because of lack of capacity.
Sustainability for the Multi Agency Safeguarding Hub (MASH)
29 |To sustain the MASH there is a requirement to build in costs associated with co-location with South Wales Police and further developments of safeguarding arrangements 186
for Children and Adults at risk of significant harm.
Enhance Review Function Across Learning Disabilities and Mental Health
Funding is required for three Social Workers to enhance the review function across Learning Disability (LD) and Community Mental Health Teams (CMHT) with regards
30 |annual reviews which ensure that people's outcomes are monitored and achieved in the most appropriate way. Where a change of need is identified and a review is 105
necessary, there will be capacity to undertake this and assess whether identified outcomes can be met through community provision or whether commissioned services are
required.
31 Con.ti'nuing Health Care . . ' o o o . 84 Amber-Green
Additional posts to work with Health Partners to identify cases that meet the eligibility criteria for continuing health care funding.
TOTAL SOCIAL SERVICES RE: RESHAPING / PREVENTION CAPACITY 1,235
TOTAL SOCIAL SERVICES 2,300
COUNCIL TOTAL 4,638




This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix 5

Employee Implications of Budget

All figures are expressed in terms of full time equivalent posts

TOT abed

Ref Savings/Pressure Title Voluntary Vacant Redeployment* | New Post | Total FTEs
Redundancy
City Operations
1 Cycling Strategy Delivery 1.00 1.00
2 Intensive Cleaning Initiative 9.00 9.00
City Operations Net Position 0.00 0.00 0.00 10.00 10.00
Communities, Housing and Customer Service
: . . : (8.00) (8.00)
3 New Approach to Locality and Neighbourhood Service Delivery 500 5.00
4 Providing budgeting and income maximisation services for the most vulnerable 4.00 4.00
5 Additional Senior Occupational Therapists - packages of care reviews 2.00 2.00
Communities , Housing and Customer Services Net Position 0.00 0.00 (8.00) 11.00 3.00
Economic Development
6 Increase in Income - Culture, Venues and Events Management (0.40) (0.40)
7 Pest Control - Expanding Market Share 1.00 1.00
8 Efficiency Improvements to changes within Waste Services (3.00) (3.00)
9 Central Transport Services income generation 2.00 2.00
10 |Recycling and Reuse Centre 1.00 1.00
Economic Development Net Position 0.00 0.00 (3.40) 4.00 0.60
Education_
11 Reduction in Central budget for the Education Welfare Team (3.00) (3.00)
12 [Central Staffing Costs (7.00) (7.00)
13 [Child Friendly City Status - Unicef Child Rights Partner Programme 0.60 0.60
Education Net Position 0.00 0.00 (10.00) 0.60 (9.40)
Governance and Legal Services
14 |Business Support to Members 3.00 3.00
Governance and Legal Services Net Position 0.00 0.00 0.00 3.00 3.00
Resources
Automation of forms, E billing and transactional website in order to generate
15 [channel shift from telephone in respect of Council tax and Non Domestic Rates (1.50) (1.50)
(NDR) recovery

Note that where savings proposals are part year and have a staff implication, this appendix identifies the head count implication in the year saving commences.




Appendix 5

Ref Savings/Pressure Title Voluntary Vacant Redeployment* | New Post | Total FTEs
Redundancy
16 Business Support Restructure which will reflect process and technological 4.00 4.00
changes such as flexitime, post room and business support (4.00) (4.00)
17  |Further reduction in posts in Accountancy following review of responsibilities (1.00) (1.00) (2.00)
18 [Review of staff structure in Organisational Development (3.00) (3.00)
19 |Human Resources Business Efficiencies (1.00) (1.00) (2.00)
20 |Reduction in Cabinet Office (1.00) (1.00)
21 Support for Trainee Placement Programme 1.00 1.00
Resources Net Position (3.00) (10.50) 0.00 1.00 (12.50)
Social Services
22 |Remodelling of Children's Services (1.00) (3.00) (4.00)
23 |Re-modelling of skill mix within Adults Social Work Teams (2.50) (2.50)
24  |Review of Social Work Resource in Hospitals (2.50) (2.50)
25 |[Social Services and Well Being Act 4.00 4.00
Ol 26 |Capacity to undertake qualitative performance monitoring 1.50 1.50
jab) 27 |Rehabilitation Services to people registered with sight loss/severe sight loss 2.25 2.25
L(% 28 |Carers Assessment Workers 2.00 2.00
.| 29 |Connected Persons Assessments 4.00 4.00
b 30 |Child Sexual Exploitation (CSE) Prevention Team 7.00 7.00
N| 31 |Learning Disabilities Internal Day Care 6.50 6.50
32 |Complaints & Access to Records 3.60 3.60
33 |Placement with Parents and Therapy costs 5.00 5.00
34 |Strategic Commissioning 1.00 1.00
Increase capacity to manage growth of domiciliary, residential and nursing
35 L 8.00 8.00
provision through the care contract process
36 |Social Work Capacity 16.00 16.00
37 |Sustainability for the Multi Agency Safeguarding Hub (MASH) 2.00 2.00
38 |Enhance Review Function Across Learning Disability and Mental Health 3.00 3.00
39 |Continuing Health Care 2.00 2.00
Social Services Net Position 0.00 (6.00) (3.00) 67.85 58.85
Totals (3.00)  (16.50)| (24.40)| 97.45 53.55

*Where reductions are yet to be confirmed due to the scope of a proposal, it is assumed that consideration would be given to redeployment in the first instance.

Note that where savings proposals are part year and have a staff implication, this appendix identifies the head count implication in the year saving commences.




CHANGES FOR CARDIFF 2017/18 Appendix 6

1. Executive Summary

This Executive Summary provides an overview of the Budget Consultation exercise. It is not a
detailed summary of the full report, but an articulation of some of the key findings.

The consultation on these proposals ran from 10th'November 2016 until Friday 16th
December 2016.

Engagement activities included: Electronic questionnaire distribution via social media and
email address lists, paper copy distribution across libraries and hubs, postal delivery to selected
households across the city, face to face engagement with targeted groups and selected
locations across the city.

A total of 2,520 returns were received to the electronic/postal surveys.. Within this:

Almost two-thirds (63.1%) agreed that schools should be protected from financial
challenges faced by the rest of the Council.

o Afifth (19.2%) of respondents were aware that the Council is proposing to sell bedding
plants & nursey stock directly from the Bute Park Nursery although this is something that
two-thirds (66.9%) were reportedly interested in for the future

e Athird (32.0%) of respondents reported to use Hubs. Citizens Advice and Adult Education
classes were amongst the additional services that people were most keen to see provided
within Hubs.

e A quarter (23.9%) of respondents claimed to already participate in volunteering activities
whilst 441 also provided contact details indicating an interest in learning more about
potential volunteer opportunities. When asked “would you be more likely to volunteer if
you knew that you were helping someone in your own local community?” 45.0% responded
‘yes’, 28.5% No and 26.5% don’t know.

e Athird (32.0%) were interested in being involved with local ‘social action’ initiatives.

e More than four fifths (83.3%) of respondents believed the provision of an early stage
dementia mobile monitoring device to be a good idea.

¢ . The Council’s plans to deliver care on an area basis were supported by 78.0% of those
responding.

e Four fifths (80.3%) agreed that working at a local level is the best way to approach local
problems.

e Additionally almost 200 people were directly involved in face to face voting activity across
the city which asked “Where would you like to see more money spent in future?”
Participants ‘spent’ a total of £14,750 with the repair of potholes in roads across the city
coming out as a clear priority.

2

Page 103


c067985_1
Typewriter
Appendix 6


CHANGES FOR CARDIFF 2017/18

|
' Do you support the proposal to open up school buildings to the wider public, charging

a fee level to cover actual usage costs, during these times for any of the following?

Lunchean clubs(2260)

Private celebrations/hire(2329)

into Work Sessions and Activities(2367)

Digital Inclusion sessions(2370)

Meeting spaces for community groups(2431)

Use of sporting facilities(2439)

Adult learning classes(2483)

8

Q %

3

o 20% 40% 60% 80% 1

H Yes M Don't Know HNo

A total of 194 additional responses were received in relation to the use of school buildings.
Many of those commenting specifically said that they were ‘open minded’ about how
schools could be used and believed that ‘anything should be considered’. Furthermore
respondents felt that they should be used ‘as much as possible’, stating that, “it makes
sense to benefit from resources already in place”.

Suggested additional uses for the facilities were wide ranging and included a variety of
community group activities including art and drama groups. Other suggestions included
rehearsal rooms, exhibition areas and even wedding venues. The only caveat to the use of
the buildings was that the costs should not be prohibitive to small community groups.

18

Page 104



CHANGES FOR CARDIFF 2017/18

| Does your household use the School Meals Service?

i . {Base: 2490)

0% 20% 40% 60% 80% 100%

@ Yes WN/A ENo

Do you support the proposal to increase the cost of school meals by 10p each day?

More than half of respondents were in favour of the proposed increase to schools meals.

Base: 2430 No. % % households
using the service
(302)
Yes 1352 55.6 52.0
No | 566 233 417
Not sure ' 512 l 21.1 | 6.3

Do you have any further comments regarding the School Meals Service?

A total of 505 additional comments were made in relation to school meals. Of these, almost
a quarter (23.8%) came from households currently using the School Meals Service.

The comments were also evenly distributed between those in support and those opposed to
the proposal (216:209).

The comments made centred on concerns regarding costs and the value for money of the
service, particularly for low income and vulnerable families. For many the continuation of
the service was described as ‘vital’ as for many children this is often their main meal of the
day. Respondents were however keen to see improvements in the quality and nutritional
value of the meal provided particularly should a price increase go ahead. A selection of the
comments include:

41

Page 105




Page 106



/0T abed

@ mmo w

—r X -~ —=I

M

N

womO ©WOo

C

w

X

Y

Z

AA
AB

Appendix 7

Social Services - Controllable Budgetary Analysis 2016/17
PROPOSED
Expenditure Income Net
P € SAVINGS

Sub Division of Service Employees External Spend| Other Expenditure Internal Income| Gross Expenditure Grant Income| Other Income| Total Income Net Expenditure 2017/18

£ £ £ £ £ £ £ £ £ £
Children's Services
Targeted Children in Need Services
**  Children in Need/Child Protection (soc21) 3,232,070 4,265,530 937,270 0 8,434,870 0 (105,850) (105,850) 8,329,020 80,000
**  Intake and Assessment (soc22) 2,354,050 86,100 63,850 0 2,504,000 0 (494,130) (494,130) 2,009,870 0
**  Family Support (soc231) 1,609,260 542,110 28,700 0 2,180,070 0 (35,490) (35,490) 2,144,580 150,000
Targeted Children in Need Services 7,195,380 4,893,740 1,029,820 0 13,118,940 0 (635,470) (635,470) 12,483,470 230,000
Specialist Looked After Children Services
**  Unaccompanied Asylum Seeking Children (soc241) 163,890 290,600 255,100 0 709,590 (360,000) (4,600) (364,600) 344,990 0
**  Looked After Children Service (s0c242/243) 2,646,930 1,859,130 161,520 0 4,667,580 0 (1,750) (1,750) 4,665,830 0
**  Fostering (soc236) 759,560 2,560,550 12,930 0 3,333,040 0 (550) (550) 3,332,490 0
**  Personal Advisor Services (soc232-234) 576,170 0 21,620 0 597,790 0 0 0 597,790 0
Specialist Looked After Children Services 4,146,550 4,710,280 451,170 0 9,308,000 (360,000) (6,900) (366,900) 8,941,100 0
Children's Strategy, Commissioning and Resources
**  Placements (soc 238) 48,600 17,608,640 280 0 17,657,520 0 (77,090) (77,090) 17,580,430 2,609,000
**  Training, Performance and Support(soc25) 3,327,070 268,320 7,260 (633,440) 2,969,210 (753,390) (140,000) (893,390) 2,075,820 0
**  Families First/Other Grants (soc272, Fam 1st from Corp) 502,010 4,948,240 103,160 0 5,553,410 (5,429,890) 0 (5,429,890) 123,520 0
**  Legal and Other Man. and Support Costs(soc271) 616,940 688,990 160,000 (15,100) 1,450,830 0 0 0 1,450,830 0
**  Adoption (soc235) 64,540 1,276,250 1,430 0 1,342,220 0 (34,000) (34,000) 1,308,220 0
Children's Strategy, Commissioning and Resources 4,559,160 24,790,440 272,130 (648,540) 28,973,190 (6,183,280) (251,090)|  (6,434,370) 22,538,820 2,609,000
[** safeguarding (soc26) [ 1,088,280| 5,200] 9,870| ] 1,103,350| | ] (52,000)| (52,000) | 1,051,350| | [
[**  Youth Offending Team(soc28) [ 1,456,950 364,840| 40,390| ]| 1,862,180| |  (1,231,330) (16,010)|  (1,247,340)| | 614,840 | [
[**** Children's Services [ 18,446,320| 34,764,500| 1,803,380| (648,540)| 54,365,660| |  (7,774,610)] (961,470)|  (8,736,080)| | 45,629,580| | 2,839,000|
Adult Services
Older People Services
**  Older People (Commissioning and Assessment) (soc111-114) 3,146,940 30,592,450 2,225,870 0 35,965,260 0 (6,333,140) (6,333,140) 29,632,120 1,098,000
** Older People Internal day care (soc115) 873,380 53,650 122,920 0 1,049,950 0 (55,070) (55,070) 994,880 0
**  MHSOP (Commissioning and Assessment) (soc12) 508,110 5,932,830 405,510 0 6,846,450 0 (915,000) (915,000) 5,931,450 0
**  Reablement Service (from CHC) (KD) 3,773,990 1,940 99,960 0 3,875,890 0 (100,000) (100,000) 3,775,890 0
**  Review(from CHC) (KE) (840) (760) (910) 0 (2,510) 0 0 0 (2,510) 0
Older People Services 8,301,580 36,580,110 2,853,350 0 47,735,040 0 (7,403,210) (7,403,210) 40,331,830 1,098,000
Learning Disabilities
**  Learning Disabilities (Commissioning and Assessment) (soc131,133) 1,625,770 30,589,170 703,010 0 32,917,950 0 (3,096,940) (3,096,940) 29,821,010 910,000
**  Learning Disabilities Internal Day Care (soc135) 1,777,380 62,300 (60,760) 0 1,778,920 0 (1,360) (1,360) 1,777,560 0
**  |earning Disabilities Internal Supported Accommodation(soc134) 2,477,430 29,740 297,880 0 2,805,050 (237,110) (50,000) (287,110) 2,517,940 0
Learning Disability Services 5,880,580 30,681,210 940,130 0 37,501,920 (237,110) (3,148,300) (3,385,410) 34,116,510 910,000
[Mental Health (soc14) [ 2,254,340| 6,823,990/ 178,810| 0| 9,257,140 | 0| (418,920)] (418,920) | 8,838,220 | 150,000/
[Alcohol & Drugs (soc16) [ 492,340| 567,460 52,140| 0| 1,111,940 | 0| (83,280)| (83,280)| | 1,028,660| | ]|
[Physically Disabled (soc15) (soc154 to Comms) [ 629,260| 5,301,990 3,584,970| 0| 9,516,220| |  (1,420,000)] (285,000)]  (1,705,000) | 7,811,220| | ]|
[Emergency Duty Team/Grants/Other Adults Services (soc17) [ 643,580| 1,178,460| 2,420| 0| 1,824,460| | (33,630)| (150,380)] (184,010)| | 1,640,450 | ]|
Resources
**  Accommodation, Support, Performance, Management(soc181,182) 1,069,290 513,240 501,430 0 2,083,960 0 (137,180) (137,180) 1,946,780 0
**  Finance and Business Support(soc183) 1,097,900 3,700 3,380 0 1,104,980 0 0 0 1,104,980 0

CONFIDENTIAI DRAFT NO STATUS


c067985_2
Typewriter
Appendix 7


80T abed

[Resources [ 2,167,190 516,940 504,810 0 3,188,940 | 0| (137,180)] (137,180) | 3,051,760 | ]|
[**** Health & Social Care [ 20,368,870 81,650,160 8,116,630 0 110,135,660 | (1,690,740)| (11,626,270)] (13,317,010)| | 96,818,650| | 2,158,000|
[TOTAL SOCIAL CARE [ 38,815,190 116,414,660 9,920,010 (648,540) 164,501,320 | (9,465,350)| (12,587,740) (22,053,090)| | 142,448,230| | 4,997,000|

CONFIDENTIAI DRAFT NO STATUS



60T abed

Appendix 8

DIRECTORATE BUDGET SAVINGS PROPOSAL SUMMARY 2017/18

Budget

Saving

Employee
Costs

Other
Spend

Income

2017/18
Total

Risk Analysis

No.

Directorate

Theme

Proposal

X Ref

£000

£000

£000

£000 £000

Status

Achievabil

Residual )
ity

EIA

Cabinet Portfolio

47

Education and
Lifelong Learning

Increase in price of School Meals
This saving will be achieved through an increase of 10p in the price of a school meal from April
2017.

(6,419)

484 48

B

Detailed
plan

Amber- Amber-
Green Green

Education

48

Education and
Lifelong Learning

Income /
Commercialisation

Rationalisation of costing base for Traded Services

Over the past four financial years the Education Directorate has moved towards a net nil
subsidy position for its three traded services: Music Services, the Storey Arms outdoor pursuits
centre and, in 2017/18, the School Meals Service. However, in moving towards that position,
there is now a requirement for a thorough review and realignment of the support costs
attributable to those services, thus releasing budget elsewhere within the Directorate.

(6,419)

500 500

Detailed
plan

Amber- Amber-
Green Green

Education

49

Education and
Lifelong Learning

Rationalisation of staff and costs centrally retained to provide services of a specialised
nature

In 2014/15 the Education Directorate delegated to schools the budget and responsibility for
staff employed to support schools in their Special Education Needs provision for pupils. These
savings will be achieved by passing onto schools the responsibility for the remaining resources
used by these teams.

901

140

0 14

o

Detailed
plan

Amber- Amber-
Green Green

Education

50

Education and
Lifelong Learning

Internally Facing / C&P

Rationalisation of the costs of the Pupil Referral Unit

The Council has a statutory duty to provide an appropriate quality education to children
between the ages of 5 and 16. Where pupils of secondary age are unable to remain in a
secondary school due to behavioural issues, the Council has a Pupil Referral Unit based on its
Mynachdy site which can cater for pupils at Key Stage 4 (14 to 16) to provide an alternative
education provision retaining these pupils in the education system. Although not a school the
Pupil Referral Unit is externally inspected by Estyn using the same Inspection Framework as
schools. This savings target would be achieved through the delegation of the Pupil Referral
Unit facility by commissioning a school to manage the provision. This would enable the
financial responsibility for this provision to be passed onto the Schools Delegated budget
enabling the realisation of savings from centrally retained budgets. There would be no
reduction to the funding level available for the PRU.

739

382

Detailed
plan

Amber-
Green

Education

51

Education and
Lifelong Learning

Rationalisation of centrally held budgets for school related issues

A reduction in centrally held budgets that fund school initiatives which will fall out in 2017/18.
This will include savings identified nationally, through the revision of the All Wales Service
Level Agreement with the Welsh Joint Education Committee for the provision of educational
services to schools and the current energy efficiency invest to save scheme.

978

260

Detailed
plan

Amber-
Green

Education

52

Education and
Lifelong Learning

Reduction in Central budget for the Education Welfare Team

In recent years much work has been done between schools and the Central Team to improve
the attendance service, which has resulted in a significant improvement in pupil attendance
across the city. This budget saving will be achieved through a reduction in the staffing capacity
within the service.

849

100

Detailed
plan

Amber- Amber-
Green Green

Education

CONFIDENTIAL - DRAFT NO STATUS




OTT obed

Appendix 8

DIRECTORATE BUDGET SAVINGS PROPOSAL SUMMARY 2017/18 Saving
Budget Empl Oth 2017/18
mployes r Income / Risk Analysis
Costs Spend Total
. . Achievabil . .
No. Directorate Theme |Proposal X Ref £000 £000| £000 £000 £000| Status |Residual ity EIA [Cabinet Portfolio
2 [central Staffing Cost
> oF |Central Staffing Costs
. T U [Saving to be achieved through a reduction of staffing following a reorganisation/
Education and c ~ . - X s . I . General Amber- Amber- .
53 ) ) i pp |rationalisation of the staffing structures within the Directorate - taking into account all N 1,286 175 0 0 175 . Education
Lifelong Learning U & . - . . . planning Green Green
-0‘-:' S opportunities to offset costs through additional income or use of grants. Staffing reductions
= P |will be effective from September 2017, with full year effect from April 2018.
- Reduction in contribution towards the Central South Consortium
Education and ) % The Council currently contributes £1.6m towards the costs of providing an Education School Detailed Amber. Amber.
54 3 . € % |Improvement Service across the Central South region of Wales. This accounts for 35% of the (0] 1,535 0 80 0 80 Education
Lifelong Learning © o . . i R X . N plan Green Green
o 3 total costs of the service. This saving will be achieved through passing at least a 5% reduction
2 |in contribution onto the Consortium.
Youth Service Budget
. This is a continuation of the 2015/16 budget decision to fundamentally change the provision .
Educat d Detailed | Amber-
55 Lifell:);a Il_oenafr:n of Youth Services in Cardiff and through this to save £1.7m of revenue budget over the T 1,302 125 125 0 250 elaalne GTeeer: Education
g g medium term. This third year target of £250k will be achieved through full year staffing savings P
and finalisation of savings on premises budgets.
Education and Lifelong Learning Total 782| 605| 984 2,371

CONFIDENTIAL - DRAFT NO STATUS




TTT abed

Appendix 8

DIRECTORATE BUDGET SAVINGS PROPOSAL SUMMARY 2017/18

Saving

Budget

Employee
Costs

Other
Spend

Income

2017/18
Total

Risk Analysis

No.

Directorate

Theme |Proposal

X Ref

£000

£000

£000

£000

£000

Status

Residual Ach{evabll

ity

EIA

Cabinet Portfolio

77

Social Services

Review level of continuing health care funding for children's placements
Review with health partners, relative contributions to children's residential placements.

17,609

150

15

o

Detailed
plan

Early Years, Children &
Families

78

81

Social Services

Social Services

Reduce Therapy Costs in Children's Services

The proposal is to work with Health colleagues in the provision of Psychological Services for
children and young people. Health have appointed a part time Psychologist specifically to
provide services to Looked After Children. The proposal is to work with Health colleagues to
negate the need to commission private assessment / therapy providers for a small group of’
children in long term care.

Partners and Others

Remodelling of Children's Services

As part of the remodelling of Children’s Services it is proposed that the centralised Family
Intervention and Support (FISS) teams are disbanded and merged with the case-management
teams in Targeted Services. It is not envisaged that this will reduce the level of service but it
will provide an opportunity to make a saving against management and business support costs
associated with delivering a central family support service. Separately, this proposal includes
the reduction of a Child Health and Disability (CHAD) related home support worker post,
reflecting changing workloads resulting from the increased take up of direct payments.

Internally Facing /
C&P

4,266

1,609

150

30

30

15

o

Detailed
plan

Detailed
plan

Amber-
Green

Amber-
Green

Early Years, Children &
Families

Early Years, Children &
Families

89

Social Services

Recommission of Children's Respite/Short breaks service
Recommission the current contract for respite care/short breaks at Ty Storrie. New provision
to reflect reduced demand for occupancy.

Intern
ally

4,266

50

50

Detailed
plan

Amber-
Green

Early Years, Children &
Families

92

Social Services

Adolescent Resource Centre (ARC)

Second year impact of saving proposed for 2016/17. Saving predicated on step downs to lower
cost forms of care, shorter stays, quicker return to families, reduced numbers entering care
following referral and change in age profile of those in care.

17,609

400

40

o

Detailed
plan

Early Years, Children &
Families

93

Social Services

Safer Families Initiative

Second year impact of 2016/17 savings proposal - utilise and encourage volunteering in the
community to provide a mentoring service aimed at reducing Looked After Children
admissions. Based on pilots in other authorities, it is anticipated that the scheme will reduce
the numbers of children coming into the care system.

17,609

240

24

o

Detailed
plan

Amber-
Green

Amber-
Green

Early Years, Children &
Families

94

Social Services

Reduction in the Number of Children Placed in Out Of Area Placements

Second year impact of 2016/17 savings proposal. Aim to move children who are currently in
residential care into alternative care settings, including enhanced fostering. Combine with
other preventative initiatives aimed at reducing the number of looked after children in
external placements.

Second / Third Yr

17,609

1331

1,331

Detailed
plan

Amber-
Green

Early Years, Children &
Families

95

Social Services

Early Help Strategy

Second year impact of 2016/17 savings proposal. To promote and facilitate early interventions
to tackle problems emerging for children, young people and their families. Steering Group
developed with partners to establish and develop a multi-agency approach, promoting early
support, better outcomes and more cost effective delivery of services. The aim is to reduce
demand for external placements over a three year period.

17,609

488

48

00

Detailed
plan

Early Years, Children &
Families

CONFIDENTIAL - DRAFT NO STATUS




This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix 9

Capital Programme 2017/18 - 2021/22

General Fund Capital Programme

2017/18| Indicative| Indicative| Indicative| Indicative Total
Including
Slippage| 2018/19 2019/20 2020/21 2021/22
£000 £000 £000 £000 £000 £000
Annual Sums

6 |Schools Property Asset Renewal To address the condition of the schools property stock within the Council in 5,652 2,052 2,052 2,052 2,052 13,760

accordance with Directorate Asset Management Plans and priority works.

7 |Schools Suitability and Sufficiency To cater for increasing accessibility issues in schools, to address rising 1,040 1,040 1,040 1,040 1,040 5,200

pupil numbers and works required to improve facilities in schools that are
not part of the 21st Century Schools programme.
19 [Play Equipment Replacement of existing play equipment in parks. 144 90 90 90 90 504
21 |Non Schools Property Asset Renewal To address the condition of the non-schools property stock within the 1,355 1,355 1,355 1,355 1,355 6,775
Council in accordance with Directorate Asset Management Plans and
priority works.
TOTAL ANNUAL SUMS 21,405 14,367 14,192 14,192 13,832| 77,988
T
% Ongoing Schemes / Amendments to Ongoing Schemes
Whitchurch High School DDA & Suitability DDA adaptation works to the Upper school to allow for progression of 1,000 1,000 0 0 0 2,000
@ Works pupils and to determine longer term Council wide approach to ensuring a

= permanent solution to accessibility for disabled pupils and condition of

= facilities.

99 |21st Century Schools - Band A This represents the Council's Capital Programme contribution to the 21st 11,500 15,250 0 0 0| 26,750
century schools Band A financial model.

31 |St Mellon's CW Primary To address a number of accommodation issues highlighted in a previous 250 0 0 0 0 250

inspection report.

52 |Children's Services Accommodation Strategy [Funds ring-fenced for a scheme which provides direct benefit to children. 260 300 0 0 0 560
TOTAL ONGOING SCHEMES 33,053 38,248 1,285 1,876 243| 74,705
New Capital Schemes/Annual Sums (Excluding Invest to Save)

59 |Schools Safeguarding: Secure Lobbies and |Allocation to manage safeguarding within schools . To fund work to 100 100 100 0 0 300
Fencing upgrade manage visitors, including; perimeter fencing, keypad access control,

CCTV, security personnel and 'air lock' systems.
60 [Schools ICT Infrastructure Investment to support the most urgent ICT priorities for teaching and 100 100 100 100 100 500

learning needs. Opportunities for external grant funding and approaches to
self funding models within Education to be considered.




Appendix 9

2017/18| Indicative| Indicative| Indicative| Indicative Total
Including
Slippage 2018/19 2019/20 2020/21 2021/22
£000 £000 £000 £000 £000 £000
61 |Schools Kitchen Upgrades Mynadd Bychan, (2017/18), Fairwater and Herbert Thompson (2018/19) 100 200 200 0 0 500
require considerable upgrade to kitchen facilities. Work required includes;
emergency lighting, ventilation, reconfiguration of walls and installation of
new electronics.
62 |Schools Fire Precaution Works Additional allocation to manage compliance with statutory responsibility 250 250 250 250 250 1,250
within existing schools Asset Renewal Budgets.
63 |Learning Disabilities Internal Day Care Short term condition and access improvements at Tremorfa whilst 250 0 0 0 0 250
feasibility studies, options appraisals take place and business case
prepared for a longer term solution to allow for expected increases in
capacity requirements for young people with complex behavioural needs.
TOTAL NEW SCHEMES 2,942 3,135 2,015 1,715 1,715 11,522
Schemes funded by Grants and Contributions (subject to approval of bids)
-ﬁ 21st Century Schools Band A (WG) Welsh Government Band A grant funding for a variety of schemes to 17,400 14,855 0 0 0 32,255
Q improve school facilities and infrastructure in Cardiff - subject to approval of
individual business cases.
D
|_\
— |Additional borrowing undertaken by the Council to be repaid from revenue savings/income (Invest to Save -
& Subject to Business Case)
Existing Schemes
75 |21st Century Schools - Band A Strategic investment programme to be paid back from revenue release 21,087 5,672 0 0 0| 26,659

savings and WG Local Government Borrowing Initiative revenue grant.




GTT abed

Appendix 10

Education - Controllable Budgetary Analysis 2016/17
: PROPOSED
Expenditure Income L SAVINGS
Sub Division of Service Employees External Spend| Other Expenditure Internal Income| Gross Expenditure Grant Income| Other Income| Total Income Net Expenditure 2017/18
£ £ £ £ £ £ £ £ £ £
Centrally Held Schools Funds:-

A [|** Strategic Management 494,860 337,900 977,930 (160,000) 1,650,690 (28,000) 0 (28,000) 1,622,690 260,000

B |** Mutual Supply Fund 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

C |** Music Service 1,286,810 8,960 11,510 (814,580) 492,700 0 (499,860) (499,860) (7,160) 0

D [** Outdoor Pursuits Centre 335,720 71,530 53,470 (166,360) 294,360 0 (302,700) (302,700) (8,340) 0

E [** Continuing Education 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

F [** Strategic Estates Management 0 0 332,170 0 332,170 0 0 0 332,170 0
Total Centrally Held Schools Funds 2,117,390 418,390 1,375,080 (1,140,940) 2,769,920 (28,000) (802,560) (830,560) 1,939,360 260,000
IAR and SEN:-

G [** Inter-Authority Recoupment 0 4,739,730 0 0 4,739,730 0 (433,000) (433,000) 4,306,730 0

H |** Services of a Specialised Nature 848,580 879,730 21,040 (418,220) 1,331,130 0 0 0 1,331,130 240,000

I |** EOTAS 479,370 3,190 6,890 (268,000) 221,450 0 (166,000) (166,000) 55,450 0

J|**  Pupil Referral Unit 739,290 71,400 26,900 (104,610) 732,980 0 (54,600) (54,600) 678,380 200,000
Total IAR and SEN 2,067,240 5,694,050 54,830 (790,830) 7,025,290| 0 0 (653,600) (653,600)| 0 6,371,690 440,000
Early Years and Childcare:-

K [** Early Years 21,350 335,810 1,550 0 358,710 (16,700) 0 (16,700) 342,010 0

L [** Childcare Strategy 164,230 344,020 360 (136,930) 371,680 (263,070) (26,000) (289,070) 82,610 0

M |**  Out of School Childcare 189,000 0 330 0 189,330 0 (189,000) (189,000) 330 0
Total Early Years and Childcare 374,580 679,830 2,240 (136,930) 919,720 (279,770) (215,000) (494,770) 424,950 0
Management and Support Services:-

N |** Management & Support Services 1,286,340 169,410 78,970 (223,450) 1,311,270 0 (87,650) (87,650) 1,223,620 175,000

O |** School Improvement 433,900 1,534,520 29,420 (129,030) 1,868,810 (89,000) (44,160) (133,160) 1,735,650 80,000

P [** Access 800,910 146,200 12,130 (145,410) 813,830 0 0 0 813,830 0

Q |** Performance & Governance 288,040 90,300 1,030 (55,970) 323,400 (32,000) (15,000) (47,000) 276,400 0

R [** Schools Organisation Planning 879,980 2,097,000 393,020 (3,370,000) 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total Management and Support Services 3,689,170 4,037,430 514,570 (3,923,860) 4,317,310| 0 (121,000) (146,810) (267,810)| 0 4,049,500 255,000
Lifelong Learning:-

S |** Central Provision 53,390 6,830 (51,650) 0 8,570 0 (200,210) (200,210) (191,640) 0

T [** Community Ed - Youth 1,301,990 433,100 82,220 (106,560) 1,710,750 (314,650) (332,460) (647,110) 1,063,640 250,000
Total Lifelong Learning 1,355,380 439,930 30,570 (106,560) 1,719,320 (314,650) (532,670) (847,320) 872,000 250,000
Flying Start:-

U [** Flying Start Projects 2,726,850 6,502,300 119,500 0 9,348,650 (9,311,330) (37,320) (9,348,650) 0 0

V [**  Flying Start - Support 404,980 83,130 121,870 0 609,980 (610,980) 0 (610,980) (1,000) 0

W |**  Flying Start - Building Costs 0 89,300 280,290 0 369,590 (369,790) 0 (369,790) (200) 0
Total Flying Start 3,131,830 6,674,730 521,660 0 10,328,220 (10,292,100) (37,320)| (10,329,420) (1,200) 0
Catering:-

X |Catering 5,355,730 4,654,260 788,580 (4,088,750) 6,709,820 (636,000) (5,783,110) (6,419,110) 290,710 984,000
Total Catering 5,355,730 4,654,260 788,580 (4,088,750) 6,709,820 (636,000) (5,783,110) (6,419,110) 290,710 984,000
Education Grant Exp:-

Y [** Education Improvement Grant 4,199,510 13,436,960 7,910 0 17,644,380 (16,604,300) 0| (16,604,300) 1,040,080 0

Z [** Pupil Deprivation Grant 0 10,058,400 10 0 10,058,410 (10,058,400) 0[ (10,058,400) 10 0

AC [** Families First Education Services (Not a Grant) 0 1,953,420 0 (1,313,850) 639,570 0 (639,570) (639,570) 0 0
AD [** Miscellaneous Grants 131,450 96,100 0 0 227,550 (227,550) 0 (227,550) 0 0
Total Education Grant Exp 4,330,960 25,544,880 7,920 (1,313,850) 28,569,910 (26,890,250) (639,570)| (27,529,820) 1,040,090 0
AE |Wellbeing & Compliance || 245,660| o 50,000] o 295,660| | o (50,000)| (50,000)| | 245,660| | 182,000|
[**** Education || 22,667,940| 48,143,500| 3,345,450| (11,501,720)| 62,655,170| #| (38,561,770)]  (8,860,640)| (47,422,410)| | 15,232,760| | 2,371,000|

CONFIDENTIAI DRAFT NO STATUS



c067985_3
Typewriter
Appendix 10


This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	3 Central South Consortium - Contribution to raising standards in Cardiff's Schools
	Item 3 - Appendix A

	5a Draft Budget Proposals 2017/18 - Corporate Overview, Social Services & Education
	Item 5 - App 1 Draft Corporate Plan 2017
	Item 5 - App 2a Post Consultation Changes
	Item 5 - App 2b Financial resilience
	Item 5 - App 3a Savings Proposals Overview
	Item 5 - App 3b Addressable Savings CYP
	Item 5 - App 4 Financial Pressures
	Item 5 - App 5 Employee Implications
	Item 5 - App 6 Consultation Outcome for CYP
	Item 5 - App 7 SS Controllable Budget
	Item 5 - App 8 Directorate Savings CYP
	Item 5 - App 9 Capital programme CYP
	Item 5 - App 10 Edu Controllable Budget




